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matter up . Ans:, Ans s LES5. Q. Rnd !119 you

and I go Over the matter in your court room, and'wafn‘tlwa-all

in sccord that the British were trying to stall for time? Ans .g?

Q., Did you also turn over to Mr. H yland the wires that you

received in Dec., . Ans , Most of them were telepnoned down tu qil:

and then Mr. Hoyland picked Bndfl up at the telegrapn oifice . i
Q Wup eﬁg a F . Hutch got '. ¥

one and I gave one to you. ,Didn't we have a fgegland full
discussion of matters regarding the corp., and the British aﬁ'auﬁ .
meeting, &nd didn't you ask me to draw up a cablegram to the
British? Ans., Yes we agreed on that. ¢., Wasn't thﬂreaaeﬂord

onrthat board to the effect that what we put in the cablegram was

correc anﬂ shnuld be sant tU e British? Ans after Mr. Sap

We had not had any legal g&vica until

of us feel that the corp., had complied? Ans., Yes, at that time &

we did. @., Dldn't everyone there say that the corp., , had compliedf:q
one

up to date? 4Ans. , I don't recall smy making abjection. §., U

you remember my akking if anyone present knew of any breach of

ntra 0 one but there
W uefc cur in my
presence did 1t? Ans., I don't know. '., You kn t you, caul

get the frequencies from Dr. Rife didn‘t you? Ans., Well, I
assumed that Dr. Hife had them, but I never asked them for them.




: did you find Gut that the assilograph was -::'lmed half bﬁr Hﬂylaqd
and half by the carp? Ans., There was a note about it. Q., Did

you ever adk Mr. Hoyland about that assilograph ? Ans., No, T .
don't think I did. Q., At the meeting of Jan 10, of this year

was there a plan preae.uted fGI' ;Lng to get everyose Cogether?

of the corp., uffic_ers. Ans., Between Washington and University

We -expres&e‘&.
5 the 1naat;i' 0

on 5th 8t. §., Is that both the factory and heudquarters? AnsJ, ¥
Q:, Has there been any changed in the officers. 4ns., No.

From what did you get the ideg t the company had complled with

itish r e @ r taid you?
Ans., Yes. 4., o presan e to a¥6id 1i ion? Ans.,

b 3t up . Sapiro. Q., Of what did the -plan consist, was it a plan wher&hy o

th

Mr. H,tch was told that he would have to give up his interest in thaﬁ-,

company ? 4ns., Yes, L believe that he was left out in that pl_sm, -‘-I
Q., Was it further suggested that if he did hot agree that a : .f_'g
_ number of‘ law suite would b# ted ugainst him? Ans., Yes, Mr. j
s Sa w ] !:. £? Ans., Thaf
plan was thd.t- 1 should ! e a suit and Ehe rnste ould file "
one, and My, Reynolds should have an investigatlion of the corp. ,' a

set up and “r Hoyland was going to file a law suit himself. Q., ﬁnﬂ,#
what else? Ans., I think that was all. ., And by means of all
6these l&w sults you were-going to avoid litigation? Ans., I guess
'gn’t mr Huj:.ch e:ﬂ;g ed to give up his interest in th& 5




WWWL

SV __VEoW qoWoW expeldt Bnd
that in one letter ne said that he gave them to them but that
he ne?_er'-actuailr dld. Kellag; - Have you gotten the correspom e
dance files of the #¥ritish group? 4#ns., I have not been ahlé"ﬁféi

get them. Kelley —— I would like t o know what there is in tha

COTp. , that is worth fizhtj_nilfr, since the machines could ot .;

WAL EITe-Orc
S
&t fthe Rife woulﬁj_.-

have very great value ‘because of the docotors reputation and his
long record of work. Kelley —- Assuming that this machine is
a great boom to humanigy what actually has the corp., got? I am 5;

T
not talking about the instrument. I want to know what good will

exists. 1t doesn't look to .lfa if there 1s any. You say that

r . L;‘
dn't sto
S8pi '8 vYompray --
I think ﬂley&?ﬂiﬂ be EtﬂPﬂd- KEllEy -=" 1. 8m ﬁondering th we “:

should have sueh a tremendous law suit here, there seems to be |

no basis for it, well go on, finish 1t, yau started it. Gomprayﬁ--‘
g-—— I show ynu My . Edwards, a document hedﬂed , proposal to C. R.
Butch. Jan 11 , 1939. Thawm Taurre_ndar all his interest in

WWWNEHE 0T .
presented at th that p‘tan‘i‘ -

Ans., L think this was drawn up by Mr. Bapiro , in Mr. Gordon

Gray's oifice. @., 1 note that the first think stipulated is

that he surrender to the corp., all his rights in the machine

as owner or otherwise, also that he surrender all rights in the : :
(

stock 4dn B-R 'mo matter in waogpmame tt_:‘e stock may stand, Did. = .. ’




,,'_ er; E. d?!mlﬂ / . :

Q - plan becily any 'gxpgct.
that this would intimidate . Ans., Yes. &., What was sald and

Ans., As 1 remember it Mr. Sapiro said that if Mr. t

by whom. ”
got all of these law suits siapped on him at about the ssme time
that he would just want to run. ., Now going back to your I.h
assumption that Dr. Rlfe kneW t€ frequencies, had Mr. Hoyland

E | . f e .
Dr Rife only thought He nad the S

heans? Ans., Well, kp Hpyland told me about that time, that Dr
" nife measured the Irequencies onliy by the length of the wire .
_ and that he did not take other factors into consideration. 4., 'ﬁ‘
- were t.h.e; letters from the British mailed to the shop? Ans.., ’Iesi,'_.lk,
: after Mr. HYyland left we had ost-office box. (., Why? .I
- WRARETHE

i 3

N Q., Before this had ;rau foun

oul

i hard ta get the

e it was taken up to the snop ana we woul.dnft know what was going an,

||
.-.
0

Sapiro then tock the witness.--- {--- I show you plalntlifs p
Ti:-' i*'. exhibit 11 and I ask yuu it there was anything said about litigati “”
-‘ that was not sent to all the m&mhers later? Ans., I think there
- Were snme things said. We ou certain in saying that I r
WWngr teui'@ J.itigatiuu”
Compray uhjeﬂtsd and Kelley sustained him. rog——- 'Q-- vYid y l;,--

say that 1 sald so? Ans., I didn't say that , I was I‘eferring ~=“
i : N;I F ..P:_._;

to the -px.'eposa‘.l to E:tch. @., Did you and the board think that

=¥

e

this was the right think to do? Ans., At that time L did: Q., Was =
A

s it not planned at that meeting that Mr. Gray should see Mr Hytch |

and offer him a cash s‘attlem!ﬂ

return for his righta? Ana.)_



was very ratnrabla to r 'Hutceh? --s.,-Ias. _

remember any statement to the afiegt oi what would happén

Af the suits were started against Hutch? 4ns., N,. Q., Was' _
there anything that I suggested with which you were lin disagremij:
Ans , No , at that time we were perfectly in accofd all the wayﬂ

_ﬂlom t.he line. q You statd f u based your opinion of the
BAAETH SO

the British had the frequencies I felt that
¢ampliad with the terms of the contract. (., In answer to the

d N r ]
suit filed against the corp., by the #ritish has your board of
|i C -
directors taken any action to authorise counsel what to do?

*

Ans., No. Q., Did they authorize\cuunsel to filie action against

t by the

yland a4s a Ccross uomplain st the sult broug
SN WA B OFE

Kellpy adjounned until Thursday.

www.rife.org
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Compray intarrigating - Q—— What is your occupation? “ns., Fﬂr*_

into the conditions of the P-H corp. k., ﬂere you one of tha jl-x

original incarparatnrs of the company which 15 now. kncwn as ]:.'.-Fi:i”a

ins., I was. Q., Trace the s in the nam?» of the coro.

W FITE -Of g
== 0 youjast are Jgf the ¢ to B-R “_' _

in yuun own words. Ans., ABout Uct of 1935 Mr. uuj.len came to me
J'L:'_

with a fcbntract for the organization of a carreaponﬂanne
school of aeronautfiics, and asked me to either join him or ad#iLf;f

him how he could put over and operate this school. &At That tinﬁ:Ji;

1 discusscaid
s
tated that =

I wus assoai,ated with Hoscoenl fer in ccnnactinn with an hero

sso
8 with them alte m&h

he was willing to go along as our legal advisor if I would aecqgm—f_

‘the active management . We u;uﬁed a contract ror five Westera .f:

"'

states for sales rights. We formed a “alifornia corp., thraughx_f'
_+*ickerson of L.A., He was our attﬂnney and handled the legal

. details. The Upganization con tad of Ulmstead, Cullen and H:

WW ﬁ @ ’ S1AS wiwe
Western divisi e hecessa offts Were ta ut and I’ -:

made a trip east and contacted the then Virginia corp., iefu
Reserve School officers. 1 sbcuréﬁ for Cullen, an additional
contract showlng and advising the Virginia corp., officials 5

it was to thé best interest of all that the sales arganinani&&u,
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and offer my evidence without reservation. In order that I may

WELY |

.-j_'i

'f.;'?;'_'-..-

set right for your Honors benifit things that have been braugh£
out in this court I would like to have exhibit 4" of the
defendents and the minuteg books of the corp., to refer to
certain items that will verisy fat&mantm that I will make.

AW THE -OF
to trenst oe shiow te"bo

Ans,., Under exhibit 2 acting under authority of the meeting

of ﬂug, 21, 1936, in appiicatlon for the permit on Page 7B
! quotes _ e
ar 9, reaﬁs as follows, // he gumxx to effect that , ¥.*'. Hutch

paid all fees etc., . Heferring to the meeting ol the 'board
of the ﬁeru Lorp. , ﬂuv 2, 1935;[: 5., "The sect presented

MWWV FHE-OL
the eco., cover Tegal co Or ganizs

franchize taxes for 1935 and 1936 as foilows, in account with

1k -1.'
|' L _.
1 s

¥ickerson and hichardson to services $150.00 , to oSt sect

of state I'iling articles ¥ 29.18, Gtate treasurer franchise

tax $25.00, M nuts book $5.00, sale § 5.50, county claxk'$1.ﬂu ..:','
comfiission corp application 15 .F , State treas franchise tax

ﬂug,. 3 @ s! ! !ept ﬁ.f by chec 52’ 40y

-.$250.DD. Un motion duly made and seconded this account was
. approved and the sect., was lnstructed to set this amount to
the xﬂI:Edit of C. R. ﬁcutch-_., on the books of the corp., to be
paid when funds are availaole. In my statements to follow

i will refer mxxxmmyx to theseéaf they arffar particulariy tﬁ;_f 

A
W
1 A
L




one third to ﬂuyland , one thtr:i to Dr. Hiie Kﬁllay—-ﬂ!-‘--; .'-End . 3
the forming of the corp., followed? ins., Yes. _Sapiro —mfxx Th
apxlpnra't,_ion was in exhstence and the name was changed, Kelley—-% r
¢-- Wnen you incorporatédf you Lirst had a permit from the

corp., comm., to issue threem es of stock , one each to Lullmj 1

Wwaertie. org:r:
a permlt he arfee ol Mo h brought

a1l
1t to 5000 shares Extogether and these were 1issuead to whom?

and in what preportian-‘ Ans., 1 prefer to consult the minute
book to be aceurate. oaperio nead the division uf stock and

Hutch confirmed it by the minutes. Kelley--Q-- Let me see the | Sd

defence exhibit Z. Compray lf Were you three , Uymstead,

WYL EHE O

Kelley--k-- Was there ever any mod 1t ication to this permit or !
is this the last permit issued exactly as it now stamds? ins.;.
Kelley—-- Where is it. Ei;:nrui:nr:a.z.}r —- Do you refer to the permit

to transfer shares to various -ot._her persons Irom you three ﬂrig.~"_' i

% i
stock holders? ﬁns , Yoes. Cowpray-Q-- 1 show you an applic'at'ioﬂ,

eonsirneyaj t thapsl t Py WAL ﬂm u. 3
i -

corporation commission did ( to t}iapira, do you admit that the |
‘appii‘catinn was gramted 7 J . Sapiro., Oh, Yes, ' Kelley-— Ea _:.:
you & copy or tne original permit that was issued in respoﬁsé.?’

to this application? ‘“ompray pra;-iuqed one ., it was a inpﬁj,fjfﬁ,_

of the document asked for. Kegfey—- Now [ think we have & rec




i w,

WWi.t Eﬂrj cl ' 'E'I-f L] m r . B’Ei‘tﬂi’- 41r r

of 100 shares. He was Fres., of the erganization. Before the.

transfer could bé riled he died and the corp nommissinner on
presentation of that statement to nim by our attorney, allowed f
to stay in my name for the ai‘farls of the estute. JLhat was not

transferred to them but peldn f to the sstate of Dr. Bertol. +

to be used for the beniiit of sick people . It was not patented. "f_
1t was worked out by YUr. Hife in his laboratory , over a loag
period of years. He had been able to I'ind Ireguencies which he

states will give re.lel in varluus diégseuses. Kelley—&-- The

important part oi this resealcfas the discovery oif these

any o eWml@ey-u—k-— iag you h

Ans., No. Keliey--4-- Was Ur.' Rife working for you? ﬁn;,ﬂu. 3
Jﬁeli.ey-- What did you have ? Ans., The possession of the frqu_g_i_l%"
through Dr. Rife and Heyland. Rkelley-- Uid they give them to you?
Ans ., They promised to give them to L:he. company . Kelley’“ I am b ‘ p!
t&lking about you What uiulf iukl-r. you were buying? Ans., Na ¥

ﬁler—— AT wasnit exc uﬁLe or I:tf&c%ed.a

corp"’ Ans., Yes. Kelley-- but you don't know whnt it is.
I wish -l did. Compray --4-- An appilcation was made for a perm it
to transi'er shares to various persons nmed in Epp.-_icb.tiﬂﬂ

Edwm:ds 2 EﬂYJ.EIld.é ate., End -H :r.:-t t;he order &uthﬂriz:lng ke ; p

C ned !
e ._.,"".-
.
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: and” yot retelved "ton id!l‘ di 1.! hZ T w , No.

Hnw diﬂ the corp.,. anﬂ the Rifa Ray inwentlan ge% tugethaf? ﬁ;.
AN5 -5 ﬁbout Epril ist 1938, Mr. Luxian came to me and told me ahu-%'
the extensive work being dene by Dr..hlie with the machine &and _5JL
wanted s to tak& 1t over and put it on the market. I decliﬁe&‘J?E¥é

He made an appointment with Hr:I: fe , took me to the 4ah 3 aﬂﬂ

WAL, Org
be put on anfl tha 178 a it u?er ;}'1

Dr Rife, at that time, sald that if Culien would benifit by it
as.a friend of 25 years standing he woula be glad to do 1it.
ABout & week later Mr. Henderson brought Hoyland ‘to the office.

Hen said that the machine was very valuable to humenity . He
insisted as one of our aern HEE[E group , that it be taken on
Igr

ONOWELTE O Y

go (to the lab again with them,fand with the balance of our
'associateﬁ and give them the benif'it of such experience as I

had previous ly had in order that they might put11t over. A fé#'

at Hifes lab that evening to MigPuss this mx Pldﬂ or any plan

AR TS OF G s
were Dr. Rife, H d, bf. Couch fin Len passib '

one ot two others and myself. After much talk abuut the maﬂhina ﬁt-
itself I was asked . how it could be put on the market and elso r "#
11 1 would be interested in the orgadization ol a group to do iﬁ%i{; 
I pasitiVely statad at that meening that I was not intereaﬁaﬁ e




that they "get’ rRFxKXExIRs _r:n hrovide : | .. . ;
Kelley —--Q-- 1 BEE- S0 they went out and started .L-::qki’ﬁg’ f‘ar ’
. hngels? Compray--4-- Hour Honor no doubt understands the thaatrt
thrm Angel? lmx Kelley-- Uh, yes, I know all about &ngels,
spiritual and atherwise. Lourt is now recessed. \ o "2g

Court resumed. Hudge heJ_'Ley-l— - Gantlemen ; is it your u.mierst &

| wﬂw l |
prjluiL ,iih!L _

amination and tests, without any informationj supply could e
ascertain these fr'equencies. Lo yuu]mow whether this could be -u
Mr. dapiro, you'r pretty wise? BSapiro —-fne., I scem to detect
‘a bar in that remark, my interest in this is naturally for Mr.

Huyland He says that anyond& reads the numbers on that dial " 5

Epeclgiﬂieis i reguen :.ef Eela -

break a bani , wonld there be anyway that a scientist could

figure out these frequencies . OSapiro, I don't understand. -
Kelley--Q-- Could anyone without the dial and the code discover A
‘the frequencies of the machine. Hoyland —&ns., lhey could

a} f""
discover what the fraquencie! ftha.b ‘machine were , the whole —"~| :
g .

the great secret the frequencies thAt woul tain disea

Compray --Ans., Yes. Hgyland--Ans., Bach dis‘;edse has its uwn':'-l\_
particular freguency . Kelley--G-- Then what AR th&&ﬂ:‘:"f
peupla wanted to guard so fiercely? Saniro --Ans., then iax;}:;‘&af: J
rather vaguely about the bands of frequencies.  Kelley -- Gﬂ.,a

1

anyon:e do 1t? B‘apira -- Ho,"g @@trson whn has not the key 1'.1&-'




[‘\41'“_!* .
_.| - y
'l ] ‘:::’ l::
make these machinea. Sapiro -- No, Kelley - :
‘then, was regarding the irequencles, since anyone cauld have
 copied the machine. “ompray -- Anyone copying 1t would have tq.;
experiment am until they found the right freguencies. Kelley —-

. apparantly several people have and knoWw these frequencles, Hnylhndi

Rife, Carson, and now man of Bnglish have 1t? Bapiro -- &t Z 1
lWWBW& ,Ia i ett'% doesa't
& u N,
Yy
¥

look to me as if we are fighting over very much h ‘but go
. ahead, get on with it. Comprﬁr ~- Q-- lhere 1s nothing over
except that the plaintiff asked the receivership to do this,

to cancel the old contract with the owners and to negotlate for

some new contract with the English‘ Kelley-- You understand

t to demand and rewvelve

have a greater rignt than the company. Bapirq -
certainly would. Kelley-- Then the receiver would have the
secret. Well go on, 1f you want to litigate it proceed, but

I have '"ve been sitting here trying to 'find out what this -

WIS Ok

try to 53¢i the moonlight to lavers, or an earthgfigl

destroy-your enemiés. I must find out the importance of the

produce to the stockholders. I can understena that a trade &i;l:}:
has valueg but it dees not seem to have gone that far. Eapirﬁ;@f"
Dr. Rife's name il valuable . Leilay—- Well, all you wnulﬂ hﬂvh‘“
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0" froquensits discovered by Dr. BEfs that Meve not yet been
relessed to the public, and have not been inciuded in the
machine . Emgen i there are other machines the compsny would

still have a tremendous advantzge in that they have research

to prove that Dr. K .fe is st ringing out new Irequencies. ;
' . therizf a @ r urther : ‘.
118CoVer i oF. Hipd -~ I think
our contiract wath Dr. Hife says so. Ee.LJ.E:}f—— Let me see that
contract ( after reading it ) I uan;t see that you have any cia}ﬁ

on the dngenous Dr: Lifes TIurure experiments and dilscoveriés.

Compray -- xk &—- At that confrence at the lab, you sald that

T

you gave those present theralf expladation of a plan to market
er

@ Rife f&mﬂr
th se he aslred to gi?e eST to haVe an agre ent among
themselves and secure a-group Interested in puttingrthis
instrument on ﬁhe market, and Lhat they form & California corp, .!1¢
similar to the corp., that we had used, that is, the U.P.1. 3

and that figuré.but the proportional parts that each of the

roup would be entitled to En € an appiigatinn 1o the curp., '1?
WW.Fite: e
they secure in their graup or tnrough t snmenne o

secure the money to make it possibie to pbulld the necessary

machines to operate a small business. I zofifered to giwe them =
L
the benifit of our organizing axperience in getting it in motion. :

and any advice thﬁt I could give. Kelley -- Yid you undarst&n&"

s
-
2y,

fhet Dr. Rife bound himsélf Eﬂ :faa the fre-uancias sueret fmum
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Buteh-- I guess So. Compray -- §-- Was the decision Finally
reached to take over the U.P.I. Yorp., to be used &s a corp., t'.'e"':;, '

relegse the machines? 4&ns., fr , when Mr. Gardnn E:ra}r, rep., ""';

WW Iij jﬁr 3
& 0
agreement nis r8gafa? Ay NiafeffHenderson

" and ‘one or two others came into the off'ice and they asked me to
organize they stated that speed was necessary, because Lhe |
bEnglish group were expecting soon. Within a few weeks. And

that quj.ck detion was wanted, and that none of them hﬁd had any

BxXp arienr.:e in orgenization om business ability. They asked

WSW wa. we Ja ﬁf the market |
!='~'1
be prepaired t dea.L %1 million I

dollars that the British were suppesed to pay. Kelley-- Where

did you hear about the million aocllars. Huytch -- From Hoyland
and Dr. Couch. Kelley-- Did you see any correspondence tol this :Z';_-
" effect?’ Huteh -- No, pbut'l saw & leuter sé:.ring they had ten ::~
thmusand pounds to be put intogfhe machine. vouch had soi
the r:if‘g Qr w did you " b
GOIIIE tn use the 0.1 I , corp t as the I_
'-::cm:r&ct that we had was for eleven western states for the
school, and as 1 dcubzed if we could deliver the course , and 1- ,._-._ -. :
ned formed a Nevada corp., based upon Lhis new contract, and whieg
coptradt and cc-;;r., ‘expected to offer to me & contract s:lmila‘b

the contract held from the Hern ﬂes.erve School, that Tor thﬁ- s




fhat was 't this mach e un the mar!at-

british and that we applied to the corp., comn. , ca transfer'stﬂﬂk

p. y

owned at that time by Cullen, Ulmstead and myself to these partiahchﬂ.

And that this stock be transferred and impounded XEXLRALIAWHEX e

at that time without consideration and that we use the present . i 5.
orp., for the new orgatizatft d that we et up & fund o h.r}:

AAAAL: EH¢ AN Cfrminn

of the UP.I., nov EIGEEdlng $l5BD 0 , to Teimbenge #uch sums. fn.'

or pay such accounts as might be designated at that tima,.

The majority of Eur U.P.I , directors were elther present or

were approached and approved, .Ulmstead nad advised Uu;len and

myself that he wes , because oi his contracts, going to be foreed

to withdraw from active part A.fne work and thdt ne would Elve

AR b HA A Es e
he might have in our organization. Xhkxk was agre on &t tha

time, that due to the speed necessary this would be the move, and

Cullen and myself,approved by ©lmstead, stated that we would make j
oo IP

such an application for transfer or this stoek to any ol the

parties designated, in smounts to which they would ‘agree:, &nd

as dune we 2aly giv our stock il and
WerHe. 6k
proceeded to prepare for our million dullars. C¢u~r:, ;

"hat was. done about ﬂsﬁerﬁining the relative interests of the
p&rtieahas it got underway on its new business. Ans., No

agreement had been made at that time, with smy group other thaq_f?ﬂ
the division of the interests which Dr. Hife gave to Hoyland
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The statement was made that H_ydand , Couch and “ife would req&.’_r:.‘:g:g;
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il

$1x $5000.00 of the $50,000.00 and that the others would receive

recelving $5000,00 and suggested that it should be $6000.00 Pt

pErpoxy proportionally small amounts. Hoylend objected to Louch

to Hife , $6000.00 to HYyland $3000.00 to Couch. The other _:-'

' r 1 i

d [ b WW'(!DI‘ ing ew@r d up that Mr.
A 1 L/ B ——

H.yland asked for and receiv 75 oo™ o 15" of_thE entire #4

) ' v S
stock. OSaaior -- Has this wltness been talking about money or * =

stock? Kelley -- L don't know , perhaps I am not supposed to '

¥now, Sapiro -- Are they talking about two different things , B
that is the witness and the counsel? Hutch -- lhey were to get '

these sums In stock, not monlyf&t. the time, the permit was )

| : : ..q |
] -EWWW!HtiF '4 n:eu t @:F onsiderable
diSsention in the organization, and Mr." Culfen andlif JLyle, dealing .

with Hoyland, ﬁeﬁdersun and their assocliates set up and pr_esen_tad-“_
amounts in which they wunted this stock delivered. That list
wasyl made out as shown eand presented to their attorney, Mr Glenn {j'*f:
wﬁu approved it. It was forwarded to ‘icherson and the applicat u

was filed. Hecess called un¥i@? p.m.

Qo5 0 15 Larry Helge‘r mentlioned uriig 18 trig

stack holder in the B-h corp? 4ns., I know him and he 15 not.

., Uid you contemplate giving him some stock? =ns., I did.

4., What were the dealings? Ans., Relger wanted to hold Sm;le .' 1
stock and I told him that I would give him 20 Skanas of my stock

1f L could get permission so¥:qffio. ., Did he pay sny money

A d & B i = A
fedpf | fror fne lstbok




" that he had obtained from Belger whatever xi rights Balgar migﬁtk- ¢

have to the stock? 4Ans., He did. 4., I show you here a letter =
addres&ed to yourself, signed Lafrg &LowBelger. Dig he send or > "l
deliver that letter to you telling you that the stock should be f_::
| glven to Van Wort instead of Icfimself? Ans. » Yes , he did,

.'. - '. d "
W .Wm : e DQ Dr o e ol
b

R transfer ol stock in escrow ram C Huteh persons,

;i A

including <0 shared to Van Wort, were these 20 shares that were

; - _ B
to mwe gone to belger? 4&ns,, lhey are. ., I call your attention

i

to the fact that this letter , exhlblt pp., Says, " I want you
to acknowledge receipt of diamond rigg etc., together with any
and all claims %r. Van %ort d&fIE have against me. ~id either

WIS B g f

your attention once more, to the statemeu ap licatim1.

-

.H"V A : to, the corp., comm., that you had agreed to furnish corp., &ZSXX
axiomEx & Loan with money on which to get started on production, 3; '
you did furnish some money did you not. Ans., I did. Q., When
> the ¢orp., changed its business to the mfg of fife Ray machines X
: was it your plan then to furdisfl the company &s a loan,money 34 _";_'
Feerg s
e Ans. , Wil.L you explain what you mean by How regard
'.f'l g to the money that was paid by btrnstein , Heynolds, and Edwards,
1 what was to t;e done with it? Ans., lhat money was to be put im

ST " as a loan, strictly to be used for the buildin_g of machines and ! _' :
5 ] . [ \ gl N‘I v
| to be repaid before any salaries or dividends were pald . i

- ? L - =
I h ||n"v

, ¥id you so a_’,tf&fa- to the:-;!_ Jartles prior to the time the;r ggb




"y o 1 1 E L e i .I 1
l‘\"rr l o 4
. || ) .

3 ed ﬂecj‘a eﬂl n' r

with the aporoval af‘ the campany @., Why did you keep this monar‘ X
Ans., Buacausa 1 could not handle this deal with the British or :‘:-J ;
the business for America unless I was financed. It was charged t;gra. =I d
expenses. ., Were these expenses in conncetion with the Eritiah. fr:-

Ans., Part of them. k-, Thaw! The same §500,00 for which you g

WWWTHE ‘Qfg“ —
Q.Y 1%:aM Fou s exhibits! S
3 and 4. Pages of the minute pook oI the corp., dealing with -
stock hoiders and board of director meetings June 7th, 3.937, held

in Los Angeies. At the time of these ,meetings were you & stock

holder and a memher of the board of directors? Ans , 1 wus.

@., Will you examine these m fs, partlcutariy those of the . '.-'f -

E‘ A
WWW-ETe !

: *; =
wi ese have you diScover uracy, in~ 5 G

#l "'|1'

'yaur 3tatement$ and will you explain it? Ams., The minutes refle T
what was done at the two meetings, they are cnmhined under one
meeting as shown by the minutes. 4., Were you present at a_UL thr

meetings? Ans., I was. The first was a meeting of the hnard of - ia

directors and offer of Mr .. was made , the offer was acea;u-. !
| W ted (ko ppl’ l permit it
to teansier shares of st ¥Rul Such &

motion was seconded and passed. k., “nat was done after that?
- #ns., The meeting was adjourned and thestock holders meeting
followeg. @Q., What did yau"ﬂu‘ at the second meeting ol the

_baard of directors? Ans., We elected additional membera to

the board of dirsctors. (<j B:




ompany . _

- Did he pay for these shares? Ans. , No he did not. Q., .-Dir.i_ he '
paﬁ the copr., or Ulmstead or Cullen anything for them? &na;;Jﬂéﬂ{u:
did nmot. ., AT the transfer of one hundred shares to Ur. ﬁettui':'_
had been made hnwjmany ghares would you have had lef't of the e:di*:ﬁ:.'-

i. .

stock? Ans-, Une. 4., This br@8r authorizing tran:afer of shares

these from yﬂu? nS. L B dith anders her shﬁrai%..
s

Ans., She did not. @Q., Did Beth Willman buy hers? Ans., She d:l.ﬁ
not. Judge belley--{-- Where are all these shares? Ans., Mp. ey
Fibke;*‘san ‘has records of ‘the fact that these ﬁeuplia own stock, hutjl
the people mentioﬁad do not have the stock . Kelley-- Have any gf?;ﬁ
these shares ever passed out i Ans.; . “vompray ——Q—-a-_"'_ .
Ui " | : sha @ F did not.
@., Did Dr. fa, or Huyland, or B wards, or Reynog 1y any?

Ans , No. 4., Or did =»rnstein or Miss Ernstein hu:.r any? 4ns.,

They did not. Judge Selley--- Q-- "hat did these various peopie ;'
. do to deserve the gife of these shares of stock, they all testifm-f&-
that they did nuthing. Ans., M. Hintﬂrs.aLluwed us to ﬁﬂa his

name Tor credit. He was repoﬁT&s treasu:*er Kelley -- You

MAAAAEFFE: O
things that he could do. Kelley-- What dl& on do? AR
Ans., N_thing, Kelley-- What did Mr. Hen do? Ans., He was Imxi: ‘
boosting the company. Kelley-- Miss Efnqtein' put up money diﬁﬁ.’j?%f-.
she. Ans., Yes. Kelley—- And’ others aliso put up money ! Aﬂs_.;:
Kelley-- Did you consider if falr to issue stock to some wmx people -

Wio dld not put any money? s nt that time we did le:uw;n-L thirnk




1of tg"Tghnster ete.,

was drawn up in Aug 1938! W§as that the matter that was brought

A to Mr. Fickerson? 4ns., Yes. ., ine money p-id by Beynolds A
B 1 and the Ernsteins was pald the previous May. Ans., Yes. ¢., Refe:

to the transfer ta Hutch Lrom Aife and Hoyland ol one third intere:

ﬁ;; : ' in the Hife Ray machine Sayiﬂg e appoﬁﬁt yuu to act as ;n;qug;f,-'
L WAWWF
ET T receive 'a doc suppuseu Lo cane 15 ﬂutnori 3

.:: ' I ol -8
L ., I show youw & letter dated Nov 431938, “attached to which is =
K =
'4?' . asl EnveLupg_addresseu to yoursell, bearing the return address of 8
L ' Tk
(Y * - § L : E A
By Hoyland, being Plst Marked Jan 10, L939. Have you seen these e

before. Ans., I&have. (., M1d you Tedeive that letter? Ansigs

g L

:: I received it on that date o® rcLLawing day. W-, Lhiﬁ-latt&%é*&i
:E;'-: | w | pufipofisl ¢ u
;; as manuger is dated an!ﬁih. Did you sge o]
'a} q it in Jan of this year? Ans., ( dldnt get ans)
‘:} G., About when did you and Hoyiand leave for N.¥Y. to meet Ur, mﬁjgg
& ans., Hov 11, 1938. - ., ihat would be a wesk after this letter 8
;%3 : had been written. Ans., Yes. ., Did Boyland teil you that he _t'
j? and Dr. Hile had teken steps cancel your authority to act as S
- WWWEHE BF e
. exnipit x., One of the mndliicatiuns of the contragt ith' the

Englash, Yhis letter relerﬂ to Huteh's suthority to act for Ri

‘-

and H:yalnd saying that ne , H .tch, approved oI the .wJAJ-L;f'va

| 4
7% amendments. lhat is signed by Hutch ﬂnd.Huylana- Did you snam
| that letter Lo Hagiand pefore you signed it and dld you diseude
s ® #Gia. ., Did it nave tu da Wit

'I.."




ﬁiﬂ hé pe :u'l'
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: I
Gonin suc.h & thing ﬁns,, No he ﬂid net. 4o, Mter Hoyland -1TNE
1

Joined 'I:.he company &s technlcal directﬂr dld you ever ask pim »
|' n
to give the company the design of the machinés or the frequenuies?‘ "l

| : ans., Yes, many times, pbut he always refused. 4., At tne time ﬂf 8L "'

the' dezl between the owners e «company regarding jthe J.ice.ng:a

i ¥
WWWTHE: 0 -2
- ., tiing "sa he eN1iC8nce w be excliusi®

Ans. , iney said that the group were to organize and put over the

| Sale ol the machines and that we woule have the right to seil whe

3 Hoylana
pas . . ever we saw fit. ., &r. Hemdeesew said that it was expresely
' | déscussed thet therd would be other compayies Liwened in the U.s,

I:.'l

and C'anada, did this take pLLTu your presennp ans., No.

_
R,
"9 ﬂther compan o cnmpete W %he g 0

J : Ans., No. {.; Was it your int‘.ant.i{m that the lLicence was to be
1. an exclusive one and that the owners were not to glve licences 3
..: to other companies to compete with bB-KH ? Ans., Yes. &., W ‘,‘-
"d-’-. that the -understanding of the other owners? Ans., I thaught it s
-‘:-: d Q., Yid you }mnw that the l e used in the agreemant het.ween,
‘an exclusive licence. gapirn c:b.jec ed and WelS SUSEE

3

At the time yol signed this was it your understanding thu.t you we

¢-nfering an exclusive licence to B-# at that time? -hns L wasn.,

T %., that was your intention. Ans., Absolutely. . , bid Hcy.han&;; '.- ;
at any time during the negotdtions state to you that he did nﬂt:i'"

ive lieance? Ans., He did nﬂts:?-.':-

e o fulancs

intend to make xm this an_ex&luf



were to receive ﬂhuuﬁd be an exciuaive one within

coverefi? Ans., Yes, 1t was agreed that they should get an exmhu e
one. 4., has this agreed in ¥r " Hoylands presence? “ns., it was;: k.
W, Did Euyiund-abject to this an-anyway° Ans., He did not! :-ﬁﬁ;

"1

I call the colrts attention to the agreement between D-R - Inc?r

WWwW-rifet

contract that the Licence i$ not exclusive . AnN 0. _

Who draw up_tne conrtack. “ompray -- Lt was drawn up in the affi§%:~
of Gteiner but everybedy and his dog had a hand in it lnat'was.;'?
the nrquﬁle. Kelley-- 1 was wondering with whom that first

licence first originated. Didn't tne lLlcence to the corp.,

WWWL TS Org o=

in the machine, nife 33, Hoyiand 36 and £/3 , H

"That 1s not signed however, by the corp., it does not use the
word licence, 1t says that the company agrees not o sell Lhe:
machine . but to Laase it and that anr improvements will he;uug

to the owners. ©Sapiro -~ I think the ilaw is fixed on maLtars nf'

WWW. rife.org.. } :

EirCHMEu&ﬂCES, L thiﬂk that they lmpay an axclusl right in j
tnls_agreement between tne owners. ‘ompeay -- The tern ligqnngg 4
is not used in that paper. but the &greement between the BeR_?{g

owners snd bet D-B and the British uses the word licence.




'T

of drdbts and th&t after tham they took it to the oIfice mfu >

the British? -Ans., He did not. ., Lid he say that B-H did not

N Bapiz-a objected and was sustained. “ompray rephrased the quaﬂtio;;l

¥ .;.‘.- .-.-_, Bl -..1 Pl I A -_“4 =LY 11 . {
- ':I .-H.l = / S e F ;

www.rife.org.

attorneys andlevan af'ter that they had to make changes on the
three pagés. It was a matter of unskilled labor, I would say.
will call your attentinn-tu'défﬁnﬁanns elkhibit E. 4 contract

between B-i and the ‘ritish, ays, " Whereas the b-R corp., .

- Qﬂ’ef@::;:

did he read it? Ans. ; He read it gnd he did not object.

you and Hﬂyland went to H.I., and dealt wilth Gonin did Moybmad

then say the 5-f had no authority to grant an exclusive Licence ﬁﬁfLLv

have an exnlusiva licence. L., At that eonfepenﬁe tith

complaining € Qt Er!t sh had not recelve: W u

for Ans Iea, he did. ., You and Mr. Hnyland took part in: thase

nqnferenqes with Yonin? 4ns., We did. 4., I call your attention fﬁg
to cablegrams signed by Ur. Yonin and addressed to yourself, dated
Oct, 31, 1938., " Distressed no reply to our cables,c¢an you sent’

r9presemtative ete,, " dnd dhu er saying " ALl convinced yau &u AL

: 4
WHIS:OFG -
matiers that e ment GﬂEd there. 4Ans., Ies «. s Did Mp. Véﬁ

Boyland give him any explanation &s to why the company had not :

gere
gotten these cgbles, Did he say, I have that correcspodence? K J{g

No he did not. q s T Gall raur attanhiﬂn to a ler o



e

.
2

3 : Ly
e Ll R

_you in code. Kelley-- Did Yonin deny that he got them in code? ~ o

- Dld Hoyland give’ ]

when he read the leﬁ?er? Ans ., Dnly apbout the Erequancies ,'ﬁﬁfh_f
told them that they had them in code. & , Uid he say to wholm |

he had givem them in code. ﬂng,—-, I can't say. K., Did Hoyland |

say anything as to -giving t.iiam any _ﬁf{zrt.l:_mr information .athmut-._ ﬂ:hé‘ | B!
ff*&é;uan’aies'. Ans., Hde sxx !:Td that he had given thelm the

f\ Af a A ﬂ.d : R 3
they s aWah e To EiE! i @bﬂt@f ﬁ

frequencies in fug'ﬁures, and Heyland said again ho-, 1 gave them to !
R

J""

I

i

Ans.., No, he denied that he could read the code, Compray——Q--

Yyring the time of the trip.in Nov., had i1t been brougnt to your
&tteﬂtion at the Pritish w&{ompl&mmg T Ans., Yes, many

F! Q‘H @ Yes, and h& ;:.'
always replied g&‘lﬂa £ Code" you usk him r
N

to send tGhem the frequencies. Ans , Yes , many times. R
S _. r ,
did H.yland reply,. &#ns., " I geave it to them In code." Bapiro r-*;_'

took the witness-- @-- Will you find the miuutes of Nov 2nd, .L)93 ¥ i-

reqarding the expenses of the corp., will you show me the list.
Hutch did so. paid &fmmay to fickerson and ‘iuharﬁéﬁﬁ_ s

WWW e QOrg— =%
g 7
five dollars. Ans., Yes y L see 1& does that the S

minute book you bought. 4ns., It is. Sapiro —-w-- You signed
this gaffidavit. Ans., Yes. Q:, Uld you file this , knowing e
what the issues in this case were? Ans., I t:_n?ught I aid. e
Sapiro showed him the item fegardﬁg the {ﬁ.nut.e book of the cor

. d showed that the book was afl oid ana used to save expau#as

.I A . 'm .-- ,
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. on"th& pages™o Tee™tnst fnert .. .
©after I left the organization. Q. What tiue does 1t say that
tﬁ&t meetling took place. Ans., June lst at ten o' clock. Eg@irﬁl; f‘
then took him through several pages , getting Hutch to read thé~ .fﬁbi
he&ﬁiﬂgﬁ ; bringing out that the minutes were not accurate , tha.1
miﬂutE,E ipply that there w&sif one meeting , but it was actuall

WWYCTIEG 201G

mean it:‘ sns., I did. §., Did you ever get paid i 25800, . |
Ans,, Yes, from a new group moving througn the gorp. ., How much
did the organizati-on colleet in tuition? -Ans.; i wouid say cc i

perhaps $225.00. ., Is there a record of that? Ans., T presume
‘ 1
so, in the records of the car §., I would like to see that.

Duppose I sm Just' d pﬂﬁi 4 : ered ty witness. = .

Kelley-- caliled recess ,-saying, Lets see what the sect., can do -

during the/ recess.

www.rife.org |
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'is['t

I show you a book that has'been delivered to ws from Mr. Edwards.
the R
Is this first book of accounts of the old corporation. 4ns., No, Its

s
1 Ul

my personal ledger. Q-- Is it in your handwriting? Ans —— No.

W-- Can you tell from that bouk what amounts were paid as tuition fQQggﬂ

* - ihto the organization? Ans —- ‘this@ook .b,as no connection with those 1'_,
f
t

&0 accou _ Wal fa'g'r @"rF files without
4 my concent. ~-*pon't Blafe he 5 gfven™o e WATGE - I*‘" ‘

y

-

Uompray tried to have this book kept out of evidence, and Kelley susta

q:il : his ijﬂetiﬂﬂ- G—- Bap -- Did you receive $4ﬂﬂﬂtﬂﬂ in cash from

:’ Nr. Winters May 25 .937? Ans—— If I mgy have my personal ledger so 73
J , that 1 can zksxxdxx check up,l will see. Compray wanted to have ﬁh‘ﬂ-:-': -
i“ f . Jledger returned to Hutch , but JulgdXelley ruled otherwise. ﬁ.n’a_.,_. I-I}x,'?;'_'

i @ F et up in my o
“$530000) Kelley-- 4n

1
La_i

t
=2
some

:.; . I rece s EWii‘t FEI e
R % 16 inter,

personal ledger, 1t was a locan from

Were these shares of stock given to Winter in roturn for th:t money?

i ==, | - = s
i N 7 1 I

7 Ang-- Absolutely not. Kelley-- Was that m'ney used in the corp., for -

Y | .

.....

page , does it show a loan to Mr. J.W. Finch? ~id he give you that
‘ money for a personal condideraticB? s-- He didu't give me the mdnﬂ#-;
Wb ’ Wi'ﬂ lr.l e—— L sed 50 siharféé__
~ of stock for t money. | Ans-= Row  N-= Was the : / I ‘.

, returned to Finch six months ago. “ns-- It was , in Jyne , bu myself. -

G-- Why did you do this , what were the circumstances? Ans-- He

with me. g-- May 1 see it? 4ns>- ( giving it to him) You may. :
Q== Raur- item here states that the Qar w&a ggde-kgri-}._ Tth _L?;‘?, bgt}_"r ! ¥




he asked for an &ndornameut of the notef @— Who put up the money
to pay him? ﬁns—— 1t was the five humdred dollars charged on the haoj!‘.ﬁ
of the corp., as part of the repayment of $1500.00 Q-- Wasn't i=3x
it set up as an account of the Aero school? 4ns-- Yes, I had advanced o
money for the school . G-- When mi you organize U.A.5., ? Ans-- Feb

o .
1..-‘- :v_;l | ﬂf IQWWW F ee @ . @
by dence school iatlion, p otettioll ol"myself

fBinst other

5 cn?'r'ecp'on- B

=

. contrecus. Q-- Did it teach the same course as the U.P.I., was .‘lmplptsalsmi .
"‘ to teach? .&nsl-- It was supposed to, It hasn't started yet. @ —- Did o
1* ;’ you receive money from Henderson in conneetion with the Nevada corp? '
T‘i: BRESL Ang Yes. @ -- Is Van Wort!s mame on that list? Aas-- It 1s. X
,.1 Q@ -+ Did he put money up i'ur ch# nses of the 'cori:atinrls. Ans ., gr ]

:. : *
. == ai.ﬂ Qs @
and expen es ip t Reno, about 101400,

from memcry. {¢-- Did he ever get it back? _
t ; - hasn't 1:ret.. Q-- How many shoted or U.hero stock did he get for this:.

o money? Ans-- I am not sure. G——- O0f the stockholders mentioned in thi?a: y"
AT 118t the following were likewise connecred with the Nevadg Corp, .
' Winter, Henderson, Van Wort, Cui!a¥ d yoursell, from the time that

corp. s

AR done to get these courses guing? Ans—1 couldn't say
-",'. ' thebe have been activities of the corp , that you would hx aot have J: w
o knawn about? Ans—— There mosSt certainly could. GQ-- How could have :
‘ Y- this have been? ( This t.asi:imnny" was too fast to get) Hutﬂh,:luﬂﬁﬁ'.;.l_-;’
_ ., zmxx alibled that he didn't know what was being done by the others. *‘

, or Williams)

Bap--U-- At that time that ( winfe ‘made rhese lnana_ \P .



.-s't.a-ta is heresay.

to give Aerc courses to ‘the youth of S.D., etc.
many students did you have at that time? A4ns-- At that time we
didn't have any. §-- L will show you the books , will you look in

Kelley-—— I want thls ledger t.ha! Hutch says is his personal pruper,'_:.,--._
to be LW enot’ yldence. . =
Ans--Hutch-- After innk:l_ng thoough boo s) 1 don't flmd Any record H; ;
of eny pzyments of tuition. ihese books start with the organiz tion F}
of the Rife Ray machine. ©Sap--¢-— lhe book I hold in my hands starts %

- much sooner. Will you look at page cleven of emhibit 38 for id&ntifiew!ﬁg

Can you tell at what time and in what amoun t Mr. Bertcu made you a { :‘
loan: Ans-- July 26 1937 for §3 — Rave you ever paid him. | ?_}L
CNRAN AHeLBRG T
persons who were to receive stock in B-K co ’;:
Kelley ( after looking at the buok in question) —_—-—cailing your ég
atteﬁtian to page L1, Mr. Hutch, These entries are not in your hamd ; ‘l,u
writing , is that right? Ans—— That's right. Keiley-- You did not ,‘t'
supervise these exit.ties, and they have nothing to do with B-R ? '\"P
.ﬁns——- ‘That's ri . Kel J.ey_- Do®ydu know wha wrc:te the items on page *
5 If F ems made .

under your 3upervisiun? Ans-- 1t laoks *t;a me as en coples fram
something else, its looks like a copy of my personal ledger. ::l'

Kelley-- Do you know how this book got into the posession of Kr. Edwar%

Kelley-- Is that a true cup:,r of your aecounts? Ans— I would say it .

Ans-- No. Kelley-- Have srou ever ween this book before? 4ns-- No.

atl t the accounts that I mre.

helley-— You raceivad hmr lmmfh

;
r
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. Q 1 Q

Ans-- No. Kelley-- It was meope soclal maiter, was 1t casugi or clpga%k i
iy 1L

Ans-y it was not social, but it was close. Kelley-- In what'way nﬁ}ﬁf?ﬂ'
you assoclated , through clubs or enything like that? Ans-- I knew 'nf
him in a business way. Kelley-- Did you know him well enough to call

him b ey - him any ,; F:
securi l Kelley—— -i
5N

0.

Did you sign anything , any prqmisory-nates. Ans-- N ellethﬂnw -
: 5

e
assets, give yourself all the best of it? Ans-- Llhe liquid assets were -

much were you worth when you borrowed this_muney » What were your

nothing, the ownership in rights would run intc money , many thnusandé;'“

of dollars, I owned an interest in sn item called " Nofog", it was

N

used fog » I aksp “SNs
WWSMM 00

ins-- No. Keiley-- What else did you won? Ans-- I hd@®an ownership =
g :

in s device for lowering agdroplanes by parachute , I-uwn stock in that.
Kelley-- How much stock did you own in that? . Ans-- I think about ?”m@.ﬁ
& thousand dollars worth. Kelley-- Did this stock have any market "

value? Ans—— No. [EKelley-- Uid ou tell Winters what your assets _L:a-
were. lf t te this !
" any agreement between you? ﬂus Yes, he gave me the mofey in Qﬂsh._-f';
helley-- Did you tell hi when you would pay it back? Ans-- No.

Kelley-- What did you want the money for? Ans-- to go back east and

o i

get dditional rights in the fero corp. Kelley-- Did you glve him #ﬁff?

‘ understand that he would have_in.;nterast-in what you acquired?

e 1 o L s Py o ey
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Jﬁ”%?';ﬁé 1 .: ": = 15 ; --53-_‘ ;.IiT'L ) : + SR
WW r [ e Qr o i
. you ow K you """ -

N attempting to pay your debts in any instance , when you made these . ﬁ-'il
4 '-_?{ | i:,ra.nsfera of stock in B-R? Ans—— No, I still owe the mmney Kelley“-v'- '::
-‘ i ind these people gave it to you, without any securlty . Ans8- That's "5:-:;_
i_-j_'. ' right. Kelliey-- And .SGmE people say money 18 tight! J ]

‘ Saplor--¢-- dJust what did you nTen you sald that you considered “" s
B L =

E T WAYWLTE

i,
w i

have seen that book before, although you Jjust testified that you hadn*{: l

R ynolds on May 7th 1938, dj.dn't. you? Ans-- Yes I think it was about
that ~ate, (-- You aﬂceptau this f:,k" Ans—— I did , under protest.

G-~ WVV ri { nl
G— May I show you the epEs:L S

they show the depositing of the $5ﬂﬂ 00 represented hyxxe by the _

e W P

T T

.' =

fieynolds check . Uompray objected and was sustained, and <apiro went --::__
about it in another way. Sap-g-- What date did you receive $500 uﬂ,;ag?
from Edwards? Ans-- About one week after that. y--Will you 1nuk at) h
the book and show when that amouR f money was credited to the ucrp?‘g

- WAV FHE . Org: =8
account of Edwards the Eau Eor : Mmemory ia

correct, the two depusi‘c slips you showed me are the transfers from |

Edwards account. @-- Look in the Bank book for the record of that !_-.'3:
.;'.-. deposit. Ans-- It wasn't deposited, I used it. ©Sapiro then showad NI

. : - name - :
g him a book in which Hutch msme had been written over Edwards. e

am not sure they are accurate.

Hns— I'ﬂ'on't set up: these book# ,

.01~ &
s ®h written ] '.’r.

s -
@sf e next day.
our memory,

fr T in your own handwriting? Ans., *hey are. Q-- lhen of course, you -:{ _31

e * Ans-- 1 haditt _gs:me that far in it. ¢—-- You received some money from '_f; '_’1



qu.q.'l " < L » R .,.; | '.'-.‘-T'.'c':‘-'-".t:.t"' '
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tﬂhWh’m L\!z M of "50 .00 wh'gag_ the Im“m’gf':'.-k

from feynolds? Ans-y No. Q»y That money was taken from these people .L,:]‘

o
early in May of 1938. There was a meetingd of the board of directors: .a
on May 11, 1938. Will you look at the minutes of that meeting and .

tell me if there is anything stated in there about your receiving these .‘._'_I
monles? Compray objected and w&ﬁt&ined. g-- Sap---- (showling. ﬁh'.e_‘.‘

:i?
mmutWWWnrt f e mQIE the directors
at that meeting. AnS—- cﬁ. Tc R-- THere Was meeting -:

: . sy
of the directors on :ay 25, did you report it at that time? Ans--( :aft.'fagl

Ll

Wil

Studyling m nutes) It isa't in there 1f L did. dapiro named dates af : "

later meetings of Jund and July. Qid you report it then? Ans—- No. &

Q-- When tid you finally report it? Ans— I think it was at the first

meeting after the return from th® «#5t, sometime in Aug. Q-- You were 8 II;
= ; U
;"ﬁ:',; ~ would you tlleve the minutes? 5—- erta.:l.nly Was FPe. Sapiro th&n’-i
f_ showed that Hutch was present at all the meetings and signed the minut_eag’i
‘;_ f. Q-- At the Aug 12 meeting you received authari.t‘:,r to lssue some notes
| ’J: for these smounts. Ans-- That's right. Q— Did you present these ;'E
‘ notes to the vaidous people yourself? Ans-- No. Q——'.Did you at any ‘
1‘ time ask for a return of the rec®ipgf”from Ldwards in place of the note? ;

" Ans-- a th‘rﬂmFid% enﬂcF U-- Wh&t-ﬁ_&s

_L 1t? Ans-- A lett-r addredsed to Bawards stating that s the R
-? | owner of so many shares of stock impounded by Fickerson, and that this.
1':_= | stock could not be transi'e;rrad or sole without the permission of the ;
'_;‘t’__ corp. ;comm. KLelley-- Was anything said about money that you got fr_dﬁ;*.;.?i

- -

him. Ans-- No. A&elley-- Did you purpose leave it out of the letter?
Ans-- No sir. Court agjourned for @he day.
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he was anxious to finish the suit this day as Judge Kelley would be &
absent for the month of July. Also that if the fight went on there ) .g
wonld be nothing left ot fight over. He said that the innocent stoeckh
holders had to suffer through the sctlons of Joyland and Hmzxkx Hutch, | i
1Ee sald further that if Hutech was ilty of any crijminal action 13 I-_'K;

WOt 8
attornsy. el¥ey dedlared welit st which of j{

stock holders we e innocent. Sapiro said that he thought he was

gntitled to complete the case . Judge “elley said, that it certainly
would be completed and that Saplro would be glven every opportunity :5:
to cross examine the witness fully. Hutch then took the stand. And g

Sapiro started eross ezamlnati:m.

"4
to He & ldl:r 1 That's 2

right. (-- Was the same letter given to all of them? Ans-- Yes. E
Q-- Will you please repeat the contents of that letter. #fns—- As . ."
near as * can remember, it stated that it was impounded with a

representative of the corp., ¢o,,., 8 83a & certain number of shares

- {;Z' | o . ’J—{
- of stock in my name and that t.he uld be given to them as a gift, |
g e
s | - Q-- Ha t“the etﬂer letters ‘ ]
IE‘J: . 3-':"
= make any mention of the fact that you received money from these 4
*H ) peopie. Ans-- Not that I remember. &-- Did it mention the number of ;‘
IR : A
ﬁ;:,:-' shared? Ans-+ Yes. {-— Mas the number computed at the value of the ‘]3:
r f’:,“ i stock. Ans-- Yes. Q-- Who signed these notes. 4Ans--"1 did. _
N =

- Q-- Then they did not have any SEgn

by the corp., from the @ate
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‘shares KEXZ Was pruportmnat[:! f ;nun’: o:mm!e g gut; in,

was that accldental? hns-- 1 would say that it was. Q-—Bap*-

you have in mind what Mr. Reynolds had on nis check where 1t was
indorced, and said for fifty shares of stock. Ans-- 1 do. §— Now.
regarding applicatlon no., 6, do you recall what that is? Ans-—- o
I do nut G-- That's my mistak8. #7Its exhibit DD, in this applicatizg

mr Q
had paid you $5500.00 . &ans-—-— Ho :

me ‘a loan . Q——_well, it went to you per;onally. g-- I received it

personally. Q-- Did you put any of it in the treasurer ol the corp.?

i{milﬂiﬂ&ﬁ'."'

pns-- Only indirectly. G-- Have you put it in indirectly? Ans-y I‘ua_s

doing work for the organization, traveling around the country trying =

.\1
i

i

- gave you the money

to arrange for the courses. G—-SA e time Winter
AN EFIEE OFC~
first uf i i

turned over th that corp., until the is that o

o

'.'.-\. .-_'r-\;\..l‘!- g e

correct? Ans—- I can't say until I see the contmact. §-- Yur of
your own memory you can't say that. Ans—- No. Qa-'Just when did S
the directors authorize you to Beep the 500.00 you held out. 4Ans-- Well¢?
it was sometime prior to accepting the money, sometime prior to May, as ?%

Q—— & mean the diﬂ@c ors as a board, and you know very walig

8:61'g

G-- You saild that they said that was to enahie you towgrm

indiyldusls.

what

Eritish. Ans-- Yes. @—— but tha-ﬂpitish had already left the country -ﬁ
oner two montns ago, when did you leave for your vacation? Ans-- some \5
time toward tﬁe middle of June. {-- But they left before you did TJ
didn't they” Ans-- Uh, they went ?lsiting around. @-- You knew
they_were pgt here_where you ca

, §; ,;:1
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g-- Did you give him the data . Ans—— Fart of 1t. GQ-- Yuu'mantiﬁ,Tv*j.
Wy  Henderson, who to act as Vice fres, so you allocated snmeiétack

to his ﬁife for this reasan.. Ans-- No, that waé not the reason.

Q-- Ynu said that you colld not get any lessons from the ﬁirginia.#erb =
corp. , and you had to drup it. 4Rs Ha, we got them from the other :'J
s'ar-ieWWW Et 't drop these
Virgin I Ba o!e- et the auur#aJ?
@— Xou never got any Virginia fees for lessons did you? Ang-- We’ 5 ﬁ

received samE'signed contracts and some deposits which were either ail-ihT

1 %)
B

returned or waived. (-- You spoke of money advanced by you to Mr. - g
% | _
Fickerson, wefen't you to be paid from tuition fees when recelved?
Ans-- I don't remember that. Q-g fﬁfdiﬂg to the little book the °

NN ETE ON0 28
as + réad“it{ 3 it .alaanmaq,

-' -'|¢|

by Finch $500.00, is that correct? Ans-- Yes, with this explinatianh- =
1 had endorced the note an assumed the obligation. -- Why was the:- - 1.“
note made to Lullen and not to you? ' Ans-- Bécause I was' in Sansas ‘5
Lity watting for Cullen to join me to go back to Virginia to try i

and secure the additional aerrit-r e wanted and s me money Was

paid partof { h mcmay?- f.L'

Ans-- Nene. 44— So that where 1t sayé that in the boak that's not -¢f t

correct? Ans-- I didn't set up tha-t. jtem in the books, L did net
receive casﬁ , ax L1 accepted in its place the responsibility of
the obligation. Q—- You tﬁstifiad regarding the transaction on
that, I show you a letter

In conncetiongw

the Belger stock,



y certain stock to Lelger.

was selling that stock to #r. Van "ort? Amns-- No, ;th:m transferriﬂs

subject to the conditions under which 1t had been given to him, any

1 : ‘ rights that he might have had, {-- 4+ shaﬂ you this letter , is t.ha_ﬁ

your signature?, Ans-- Yes. §-- 40 this letter there is a portlon

. signed by Hutch, I now show you ! ck pa:.rahle to you in the amount a.‘f
’ . $20.,0 si

;' | Ans-- Yes. ©oapiro- ",l‘a. =
I _ _ Hutch did get some money through those transactions, . Now Mr. Hu.‘l;ci‘i,.-""*
-+,

would you look at the application to transfer stock that mentions

f My  Van Wort. How many shures to be tra.nsf ar'red by ;mu 7 Ans-- 20.
Y-- Pid Mr. Van vwort lend you any money after that? ﬁms-—— No. ~
¢-— Did he lend auy to the U.P.I8? fns-- I don't think so. Q--1 ahnm

@m lego Calif,
at your signa Ans-- Yeg . N

L

T e
A R A ge . ot

I
Jou & "o t,!é
ey | Jan 28,8937 , s:.gned by C. IPHuec

gy = e % 8

: Q-—— Isn't that dute wrong, shoultm_'t it be 19387 Ans-- It has been

[ changed . #amriax Sapiro then showed a check made out to Hutch for
signed by Van Wobt and indorced by Huteh. Q-- Yesterday morning you i
%. sald you made & mistake in your alfidavit , when did you I'ind this out®
’IIl Ans - \hlhen attention was calliBd the ‘minutes of the June f:lrst"l.ne;
b W Efeorg- T
f hnmnray‘ did, arter reading purta_uf the original compl G-- '.'.I’ne;tﬁ;
.'-}: did this happen? Ans-- Sometime after 1 had filed my aftidavit. F'

l-t',‘lll
¢-- When? Ans-- Between the date of filing and the time ﬂr *-JJ.msteaﬁ-

*-.

r
v -
A W

minutes in trying to find out what had caused the error. g-- Are o N

Cullen , rickerson and myseif went to kr. Compray's oflice to see th&:'

you sure that it wasn't after thE timm:ur nf r Dlmstaad"



fresno. Q-- Was one of the arrars that all of the pages were nrang?
{—— Never mind. Q-- You stated that
Beth Willman was at the meeting of June lst, was that an error?

Ans—— What do you mean.

Ans-- bhe was present ol course, W-- Then Olmstead was wrong,

_:. N he said that she wam't there. in the book please, and see if ?ﬁ_f
. o AAA'A A" B @016 - |
§ T lookin b ordh uths e | 'h-if
E;- - signed the minuted didn't you. Ans-- Yes. G-- And you never notiead_% {'

these errors until it became an issue in the court room. Ans—- I '%if;

never thought of lt. @Q-- You hearﬁ them read 1ln Fresno, and heard

[ that there were vital mistakes .in them. Ans-- It was the content of

ber how theyf.r

¢ the minutes themselves as near ad fmﬂ,d remember them, I didn't go

| CWAWWCEE Ore

Niiss Willman
at the second meeting 1f' she had rea¢iy been elected at the first?,

i . Ans-- Not necessarily. §-- As sect., yoh were respomsible for the P;ﬁ
* . ins-- Yes @-- +hen shouidi't you have done that, shouldn't you
E have seen that they were right? Ans-- Not necessirlly. G-- Wao raqﬁi% f;
i: the minutes of_Lhe fresno meetingl t&ns—— Mr. Olmstead. G&-—= Yet

*Af “e e '{ , dldn't
they cnrrect eSE minuten, didn't

nmxit notice the difference. -- Yfou knew that that meeting of Juna,'fz,

you ever Suggest

EE S Lk e o S

lst, was & matter coﬁ&erning this case when you made your*affid&r;:21+
Ans-- Yes. (-- You spoke of costs that Bad been advanced in the

e amount of $1500.00 . Ans-- Estimated -~ There is an item iu the 0
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Q- Diﬂn't Mr. Van ﬁnrt pnr over a thousand dollars in%e
also My . Hendersan? Ans - Yes, we needed fmﬂney for advertisihx
Q- e Y.A.5. was mmed merely by you perscnally wasn't it? )

Ans-- Yes. Q-- Did you draw muney eut of this account for yoursalr;‘

personally? Ans—- No, for the organization. Morning recess eallad

www.rife.org




5&::_——._Q~— 1t was about Feb., of 1938 that you had your Aero ééhaai_-#f
ine., in Nevada? Ans-- That's right. G—— At that time the U.P.L.y
was ¢arrying on dits books assets to the amount of $5100.00 ?

Ans-- I can't say rmughiyx what the ambmlt; was at that time.

G-- Show ng record bouk which cont

AT T
Scheool B VO ge your

1isting of assets? Ans-- The contractl was never sbandored.
w-—(after reading from record of applicati n to poep., cnmm.,_sta.t_:ing. e
that the corp. , was no enlonger enrolling students and that Hutch was

resigning from the company to a tend to other business) Does't

that indlcate that there must hawe .Fen an apandoment of the Aero

w Fi d !ﬂ@atL |

you refused, Wwhat is the approximate date oﬂ that” first refusal?
Ans-- Sometine between the .fir.:"f; and Tifteenth. §Q-- Then you went
to the l&}]:r a week lat r and again refused , when would be? ﬂﬁs.—qT_I
would say around the éth and 7th. Q-- And then you went again with

a ldrger group and refused agaln @ wien was that? Ans—- That was

ahautwww F:!l J..Lj" r en the léﬁ
and the 3 at corrcet time. '_r.l '.

@—— And then Dr. Rife and Hoyland signed en assignment to you on ..r
"April-30th, is that correct? Ans-—- Right.  Q-- What tiuwe did the ,
1_ British get there? Ans—- About the 23rd of May. Q-- You stated tha"{-.

and speed was EEEmiiszx essential, @Md it was therefore neces#&ry tg R
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2 twww gamfew

discussiun ending with Rife gatting §6000,00 , ylu-:ud _
and Couch $3000.00, what did Couch get? Ans-- Nothiug, he was

supposed to get it but he didn't . (-- Was he supposed to get a.nythj:ﬂg
out of the American Company. Ans-- He was supposed to get something

in accﬂrdance to the division agree upon between hife, B yland and

hiuse —— oid me S {
themse r g ur canntecimn i

3
with the company . #ns-- Well, we called a seéries of erences in E
which Hoyland and I were dctj.ma principals and Mr. Henderson , Cullen -“-p_
and wrs. Willman sat in. It Rimkxax finally came to a contract in -_l'“na'-.- .'."':;:
_." of 1938. {-- The owners then came to an agreement witn U.P.I7 - ' #
tr','l_l- Ans—— Yes, after they bad come to an agreement zmong themselves. '
5 Q== ¥ er hets 5 There had g
L WWWLEiTe.org T |
“- . J_ne lst. Ans-- No, except , by mutual understanaing -- 18 this ko
: ; part of the affidavit which was signed by you, Feb 20th, 1939%. Xns--Yes.
-' ,,e» Q¢-- Does it say that Cullen had been Eiven an option to arr&ﬁge for 5
% .~ the fgx mfg and distribution of the machines, and that Cullen on May.
15:.- + 2nd gave to the corp., these rlshta under nis contract for tre ufg *
: ' and sal f arp ese rights, i
b cwwweriferorgse
' h thdt meeting. G- We are not asking sbout the minutes are asking =
if the stag.ﬁment in the ai‘fiagvit. is true? ﬂns-—v,( after reading it) ,:::“
r To the best of my hal_ief it is_‘ true with tae f—ixc.eptinn that it should +B
: be owner instead of owners. (-- Do :?31 thiok that one owner could - _”‘:
- give this opption. Knsi- At tne .t.ime thet Mr. Rife apoke of this to. 'i

aemy onng #Eo
1 Hoveand 9 2 v
¥ e P L)




ever gave this optiocn to Gu.l..l.sn. Ans_—— I heard him say it.

g-- ¥ou

wrote out the Lirst form of the assigmenmt that Rife and H_yland :
signed later? Ans-- I did not . Q-- You rezd it didn't you? Ans--Yes. »

Q-- You didn't menticn the faet that you had neurd Rif'e give this
ordal promise to Cullen? Ans—— ﬁ.‘f“ You were present at one

- CWWWTE oG
b yo utes LS pros o was the

chairman of that meeting? Ans-- I wasy WQ-- I will read a . portion of

the minutes , " The chairman then advised that & proposition had l?éen

stated by Cullen that he held zn npt:li.'ﬂ-n on the B-R me-tehina'.i and wanted
6o give the corp., the rights to this option In 1’,urther payment , for
his stock in-the corp. A wvote 8f 5 and acceptance was axtended (
to Cu W F fQorr.F u? £n3~—-!ras. 4
Q—— D Mr Cul].an 8 ..:te H t me that opticn h
witi Hoyluna end Rife and Huten? Ans-- Yes. 4-- Did you correct him,
and tell him thet he only had an epti n winhfﬂj_fe? Ans-— No. Q-- D:’Ld '

. i P
you Just =g casually deceive the diroctors? Ans-- 1 didn't deceaive

A,

B~ them at all. RKelley-- Well which It true. Ans-- Eoth, yqur- Honor .

qu;.--q-- But at that lee you nal Z ribt.en hgrunmui* v:iﬂx Lhese men

1"~ 3 under 1 ha I r@ : corp?
:.:_:; Ans-- Yes. Y-— You Knew thht you had at ..m - E*lﬂt- na Uﬂﬂ
i _ else had 1t? Ans— Yes. @Q-- Yeu you told the board ol dirsctors ‘;{.

that Cullen had this right, wniie,ali the time you Ernew only you h_&__d_'; |
the ‘right, 1is that correct? .ﬂna—— It would seem SOo. Q-- What was | TS
Tl that Cullen -
the agreement . Ans—— What ugreammt? q-— The .one was turning over '.. '

",_'_.- = . to you? Ans— He agreed to rolBagl® the statement of Dr Rifes tha.t- i




this record of the minutesipreﬁarEd much later that the date stated?
| i
Ans-- No. (-- You were present at & meeting on May 11, 1938. Ans-- Yes.
Q- Were you charrmen of the mesting. 4ans-- 1 was. bSapiro then -
'quoteci feom the minutes to the ft that the sact., said, that
h

teh ua :
Ray, £ WW.;W; ﬂ[& ifes . Es @ f

Q-- What did you do about the Cullen meeilng? Ans-- Hathing 5 apparaﬂﬂfﬁé
g—- Well, he gave over his option in return for sny additional paymant

?‘nr the issuance of stock, what did you do about that? Ans— My thaughﬁ
" was that Cullen had given us this right and I was Instructed to get a -

written contract with the awners! ®_ Instruocted by Cullen? Ahs—- I -:

. from hile, Hoylan ﬂns—+ He idﬂ't entio terms. i;

g-+ Did you advise the board of directors what the terms of that nptiﬂqu}

were? Ans— 0"ly indefinitely, tﬁat he had the right we took over.
-~ You didn't state any terms. Ans—— No. (-- Did you know what the

.:f I
o

value of that right was . Ans—— No, I still gidmkx don't.

Noon recess’

After Hu ch ’
¢-- You testirie tha you went t.o 3 with yland gheFe you delt

with Dr. Gonoén. Ans-- L did. (-- EFu likewise identified a letter ";3;”
from the Britlish containing complaints, and you testilied that theﬁg]jjh"
fhings were gone ofer with Gonin. Ans—- That's right. (-- After h {--
that you executed two contracts with Df. Gonin ; are these papers | 3:_

L show you here copies of those con




a - DWWi,Wmﬂf.e tngqecg.i:m ‘

regarding frequencies? Ans—- No sir. (-- Did he pay you seven
hundred and odd dollars in payment of balance due on British lab
machines, and in addition did he give yuucheeks totaling $lﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂq,
which was over due , and later on was that check cancled, and did he

substitute another check. Ans—#

of the meeting of /4 r tie
Fickerson': me " 8, e

Mr. Willman, myself and Fickerson. @Q-- And you signed them? Ans-- I

Q-- Who prepared the minutes

did. Q-- Contained in those minutes there is a resolution by Ulmstead

in ten parts, some of them are as follows, That the board make a demand

upon Rife, H"yland, and Hutch for full and complete information

concirning design and frequencies Rife Ray machine, and that they

take W secfci @req
Ans-- I recall that. Q-- d%y and was pres“:F

[ N Ans-- No. Q-- You were? Ans-- Yes. Q——- You were present at the next

[' meeting as general manager? Ans—— I don't think I was, I am not sure.
g-- What did you do to carry out that resoluticn, did you ever male
a demand upon Rife for the frequencies? Ans-- I didn't. Q-- You said
that he had them, and forty mnreit.f he did not reveal? Ans-- He only

said W creF % e a @
of these contracts in N.Y., as agent £0 the owher Ay

ins—- That's
correct. Q-- Did you show this contract to Dr. Rife when you returned?

signed one

Ans-- Yes sir. Q-- Did he approve of it. Ans-- He didn't object.
Kelley-- What did he say when you showed it to him? Ans-- He didn't
say anytliing, he just nodded his head. Q--8ap-- When did you show
. it to him? Ans— ABout the firs# {k in S8ept. Q-- Did you ever

Lhe et

!
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" At least certain letters seemed to '-hate- I':I'Een _‘sg:ra._t to them m: certair

(s

B,

you minutes of a meeting of Bec, 6th, in which you make a motion to S
make Hﬁylﬁnd technical advisor. At any time after he was 3eparateq -
from the corp., did you demand the frequencies from Dr. Rife? Ans—- 1
asked hi to xamhx teach them to some one so that we could dorrectly 1
care for the machines that werejnomsoutstanding? (-- Did he give them

;!Qiiiéijgijhzz'ls

1d you get
_-:.i'i': -BD:| m % u,f

payments , and royalties of $200.00 on the four machines. Q-- Did you
get other royalites as one of the owners. Ans-- Yes, $50.00 a machine.
G-- Then how other many other loans or other acquisitions were there
made, which you received from May 1938 to Nov. Ans-- I wouldn't be =

able to answer that without checkingsup. Q-- What has been your

occupw W prl ﬁ f ve
been t gt s 4ero ! a promoter?

Ans—— It's always promotionmal until its in operation. Q-—- What did

you do before this ? Ans-- In 36 I spent my time in trying to get
under way, waiting for correepondence from the east , paking a trip
east to get the proper contracts for the school. Q- Your work in tﬁ&f?i’

last 4 or 5 yéars has been primopil y promatianal? Ans-- Yes.

e

1 3
1-'-|

@-= I call your jattention to the $200.00 receipt given to Mr. ?Hn-ﬂb!#w~~

which is dated Jan 28, 1937, and the $200.00 check from ¥r. Glaenn.

A
Do these two represent one and the same transaction? Ans-- I think &
they are different . Q-- The receipt then was not given for the check ./

or money paid when the check wasgcashed? ﬁna—— It was not. Q— Here
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Ans-- These were a good many letters or lack of letters discussed,
mainly to the effect that we promised to do things and to send
information which we didn't do. Aompray-- Q-- That's all.

Kelle5r+— You say that these people who put out the money Ernsteins

and others, did not receive a reieF but a form letter. How many

other. Kelley-- Was the form suggested by an attorney, or did you

i8wCOpied from the

consult the lawyer about them at all? Ans— No. Kelley-- Will you
tell me your best recollection of the form of these several letters?

Ans-- I am the holderg of blank mumber of shares in U.P.I., a @alif

as a personal gife from me etc.,. Kelley-- Now you have left blank

the amount of stock that you own and the amount to be conveyed, were
the bdanks filled in in each letter, and you signed the letter, and
was eaeh letter delivered to the address of these people following the
payments of moneys to you? Ans-g Kelleyo- XYou did not

ﬁelivWWWers)i i :,-__ s-- L don't
think each of these

parties or any memorandum. Ans-- Not at that time, No. Q-- Kelley--

Later these four letters were surrendered to you? Ans-- They were surren-
ded to the office , to th\e stenographer. Kelley -- When they were
delivered to the office who‘recelved them, and into whos han. did they

come? Ans-- All I have is heresiy‘f They were deliveed there and put

G GG
Ans—- ; in the”"{iles 3

15—~ 'Ias, (ki
‘aBout three weeks after they were delivmd Sl aastias B4 o
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did they come to the office because of a telephone call or letter?

Ans-- L was away , all I have is heresay. kelley-— Did you ever

hear anyone say that they were not in the files? Ans-- No. Kelley-- Did
the corp., E®x commissioner ask for them when he investigated 7

Ans-- As far as 1 know he has nadef official investigation. Kelley-- As

oW 't Wtﬂ.j @s.‘? @HF Keuay——_ﬂeﬁe
led dbo p.5 ¢ ns*™ | No sir.

Kelley-- Have you read the corp., ceruritjes act? Ans-- No sir.

Kelley-- Wer e you advised by any lawyer in this transaction. Ans—— No.
Kelley-- Did you ever make a statement to anyone that while you could
not eell them stock you could give it away? Ans-- I said that it
counld be sold , but that'I cuuj.dm ]

comm. ,

might get some stock, and when you took the money .f.‘ram the Ernsteins

and Reynolds, you represented to each of them that when and if that

was permitted certain stock wo 1ld be assigned to them. Were you told

by an]rcme that you could do that? Ans-- No. @Q-- You had no legal advice

on it, but weren't you consult n@ e attnrney as you went along with

th:l.s W Qf position
where speed was necessary, ?}he b itish Were co d to have

money from so-fzebndy to build the machines. My personal opinion was
that as none of the stock had been divided that each was givimg
given something for what he did, and that what bad bben awarded to me
I could turn over to anyone who would assist me or the goup in making
a success of the organization. f}'—- Er. Olmstead testified that

-

a..r.._r,;.,»,_a._,_.h , -mama of 11'»- Ee?-lﬁy-— Did rcm unﬂerstﬁnd ‘t‘anat ¥his stock ms LE
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Kelley— You thought you could use it as you wished, subjectgd to

eserow restrictions? Ans—- Yes: Belley— Why were you impelled to give

this stock away to these people? Ans—- I felt that I would receive
my share or more from royalties if the machine was marketed properly

and that the others deserved it forgwhat they were doing, and if there

_qaﬁJEceipt which
was shown to you was actually signed by you on Jan 28, 1938 was it not?

\ than repayed

Ans—- I can't say, Mr. Van Wort said he gave me cash. Sap--Q-- What
was the other $200.00 for? Ans—— I thiuk that was advance money that
he was putting up for attorneys fees for forming the Nevada copp.

@-— And he made it payable to you? s—— There was n. one else to make

you we e doing it so that you could get the stock issued to certain

people in Nevada where you couldn't get it done in Calif.? Ans-- Ng,
Kelley—- During all the time that you we:= issuing these letters
to the parties that had given you the money you wer general manager
of the corp., were you? Ans—- Euh:ii Huteh was excuised and

attorney for 25 years & was deputy commissioner of corp, 4 years.

Compray question ——‘Did you have anything to do with the working of

the draft of the initial corp., securities act ( Fickersons answer was
rather involved, but it brought eut the fact that ha had helped in this
work) .  Q-- When the Aero zmhx

A0 ' 8

rve school western division, was

wwtife.org. .
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of this stock, to Cullen, Olmstead and Hutch, for cash. Did you
prepare the application for that pefmit? Ans-- I did. Q-- Do you
know if the three shares thus called for were issued? Ans-- I.can't
say that they were. Qﬂm I call your attention to the maetingé of
stockholders and directors of tl‘laf = held J¥ne 1, 193'? in 4.,

r ay pr@se“”?

many meetings were held on that day? Ans-- Three, the directar?
meeting was held first, then the stockholders meeting was held , and
then a second directofs meeting . Q-- What was done at the first

directors meeting . Ans-- Two contracts which had been mxEmx executed

. between A.R.5., and Cullen were ﬂur ented together with an offer from

Cull

' unig 51! Ed

exchange for

was mafie, read and accepted by a resolution which was addepted .
Olmstead and Hutch were to get this stock along with Cullen .

Q-- Did that acceptance of contracts and resolutions to ﬁsk permission
to @ssue stock take place prior to. the share holders meeting?

Ans-- It was the first thing that dﬂne when the officers of the

for a erml',wﬁo prepare ? "Ans™< 1 haJT“;

_prepared

before the directors and stockholders arrived at my office . @Q-— When
did they sign that application ? Ans-- Within an hour of the time 2
they arrived at my office. Qf— Was it prior to the share holders'
meeting at which an increase of the board of directors was made.

ﬁns—— It was. Q-- I call your a%t ion to the application and ask

W‘Wrw fi e“ t"r t‘.her ﬂlBﬂ.I‘E "y
pifo cted Foc oty Look st &

.tha paragrﬁph hqginnimg nn Paga nmaq miﬁh.nanaa anﬁ aﬂﬂrasaas qg :‘F{éi
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" The board of directors is to bs increased from three to nine menbers 4
but before this is done their names will be submitted etc." ©Sapiro
objected and was sustained. Compray again question-- Where did.ynu'gst
the information you put in there? Ans-- From Hytch in the later part

of May. He gave me information mfrniug what he wanted to have done

pp
for a supfimental permit . Ans-- I did. @-- I show you here a

carbon copf of @ lettcr,you signed it? Ans- I did. Q—— The names
of six new members of the board are given in this letter with their
addresses, after that, what next took plscs? Ans-- The stockholders
mss‘t.ing took place. @-- And aftsfi'fat what 7?7 Ans-—- A directors

mestkw W t wf £ 2 a
voted to replace 't get w s Wi g

mutterss
you reading from the minutes? Ans-- Yes, but I résollect it perfectly.
Kelley-- but why go by the minutes? Compray-- we are trying to show
that the minutes are not correct. Kslléy—— You prepared the minutes

before the meeting. Ans-- Yes, your Honor, I cnly expected one meeting.

Compagy —-- L call ybur attentionffo the folluwing page, you will

W A 1EC -4

_ Ans—— These
minutes on page ) were not written in my a?fiss or O _qﬁ-ypspriter.

They were written later, not on that day. Q-- Going back to the minutes
of the stockholders meeting , on the last page, notice the last |
sentence on that page, " No further business coming before the meeting
it was adjourned”. Ans-- That sentence was sat typed in my office.
Sspiro -- I move for the exclusidh the testimony in ths diffarsncs

o ) Ll . ¥ i v :
30 TP S . TR L TR I ' SN A A il
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- there would be a to take the stock for the three.

t .
Ans-- Yes 1 knew that. Q-- You prepared the minutes for a meeting
of directors at 11 and for a meeting of stock holders at 10. Ans-- The

information that I had had was that a meeting was to be held for the
purpose of having stock gotten frém fllen, and for increasing the

th;‘i;rri:; new
' o pared these

ed you
with stockholders at ten and directors at 1l1. Ans-- No. Q-- That's

number T e to!
directors were not given to me

‘the way Xxxit it is in the book. Ans—- If I ever knew anything about

corp., L wouldn't do it, my dictation to my stenog., was that the

directors meeting should be held at ten and that the stockholders

at 11. I didn't know any new membe f were to be added tc} the board of
re

separa“w meetings

-

direct

and that

caption here sJaiing hat tﬁere we
the time should be corrected, 1 never nuticed that there was this
mistake until I read the complaint. Mp. Compray asked me to explain it
but 1 could not do so, except that there had been apl mistake made by my

stenog. Q— You said that that application was signed after the

first directors meeting . Ans-- ¥Xe Q-- Weren't you called in to

PRI RS

it look as if you made &a miﬁtak Compray" “ab

that makes

| was sustained.
Q-- SBapiro-- Is the issue of stock invalid if this transaction was
carried through as it is set forth in the minutes. Compray objected .
and was sustained. Kelley-- What is motivating your testimony Mr 1
Fickerson? Ans-- Lo show clearly how this mistake was made. Sapiro--

Q— Where were the minutes of tﬂh &tin of the stock holders signed?

Ans_— y g ere not signﬁaw
5 11'1 your £ UEE
: %ﬂﬂﬁ:iﬁafﬁgaﬁﬂinaﬂﬁ Fiekémsnn.exﬂuisqﬂ. ﬂff&rﬂﬂﬂﬂ"IE¢&5$ calisd’ N Es
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see any point in prolonging this , we could kkep going for another ’
week. BSapiro —- I would like to put Mr. Van Wart on the stand.

-y

Kelley-- Go ahead.
Mr. Van Wort takes the stand. Sapiro-- Please I don't think I am ¢
yelling at the uitness. He iﬂ te deaf. Sapiro guestions --

1e and ue g 1937%
. Q-- I°Sh fﬁu a rec y W you State fo the ¢ urt

when you got it from Mr. Hutch. Ans-- I recédived £x it from Mrs

Give
And—-

Wiliman on Jan 28, 1938 and not in 1937. Q-- Did you kunow Butch in

Jan 1937. Ans— No. Q-— At the time you got that receipt had you
Compray takes witness
turned over $200.00 to H_ tch? Ans-- I had. Q—- The $200.00 that you

gave and far whath you got a recéﬂfézwas that in cash,’' Ans-- Yes. Q-

Q—— Wero aniE;j} -Hr.ﬁii’ WEEX
i]t.as or ihE  receip fnr he gheck.

Compray —Q--

Ans-- No, the check itself was a receipt. Van Wort excuised.
Kelley-- Do you think you can finish the argument before five.
Sapiro —— I don't think so. It will be an argument of fact as well
as law, I couldn't finish my argument before five. Kelley-- This

department will be dark for a moﬂ&?!?nd i wiil be busy for a month. i

‘ '.:_. & ' DO9S __:-I !.
that we will have to continue thiis meetii ti; MG

Aug. Compxx Compray -- then asked to have it put off until the 1l4th

of Aug, so !
7th of o

of Aug., and this was agreed upon.
Kelley- I want to hear memeik¥ counsel marshall the evidence
and I want to know the effect upon a court of equity upon a corp.,

acting through its agents and thésefdgents acting in a manner that

" - . 1 (1 - o e Aa s e
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what is corp., uwh‘ee. I‘E doesn't se to me Rt e t , that it

= \WANV- {HE-

l'-.'

owns anything. It doesn't seem to have a claim on Dr. Rife. mRmxawis
theck@xmexmurx  Who wwnes the 40 or more frequencies that Dr. Rife has.
What has the corporation other than the licence te mfg these machines.
And what is the value of that licence, if any. Frenkly,,the court
believes that Mr. HOyland could fgiven the British group more of

-~ WAN- FEEE O FE)

reluctance

t is incained
to helieve that when money was rained by Hutch and when he issued these
letters to the people who put that money up, he was issuing securities
and selliug int rests in certaln stock in escrow and collecting money
for them. What effect.did that have on the issues here if he was
violating the corp., sacurities gc The important objective of the

'-Eia"-; @ 15, not so

much with the issuance of stoek t aeemelke "he couprt ghat a

representative of & corp., goes out and gives a promise ef delivery

of stock for money, and if the corp., acting through its general manager
has come into court of eguity without cdean hands and the plaintiff

has done the same , what should the court do. But primorily the
guestion of the innocent peeple.ﬁﬁ ut their money up and stand to

lose e : t ant e a event.

People have come here befere the court, whe were with 1lt,+ and
who parted rith their money , thinking they were to have an interest
in an instrument of great value. 1 den't know wether 1t has value or
not;: It aﬁpears to be something that cannot be patented . The
assignment %as made to the corp,., but that means nothing, because

the instrument is not subject to" Fefhape it was a valuable

ASAl am not
peraenally impress _ am imp:‘eee"eﬂ
~ with the ?‘ie:tins nhe heve put ue ﬁheir mmey end get'_ nethihg !u:- it



: be'inclingd 8 protdet them in By Why EHat T odfJ Now, if
| you can cinvince me that I am wrong in anything that I have sayd
. sald, my opinions are subject to change. Iy
- Compray — I think we understand the issues.. I

. www.rife.org
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. At the Fresno meoting the defendants say that they wpproved ell the
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Judge Belley-- L would like concel to pay attention to the
evidence that has been produced, and I would als.n like- to be reminded
of the facts of the case. \ This is a summing up by M.B. of this
particular part). 8apiro brought out the fact that Hutech dominated

~the corp., that he spoke so frequenf#ly of how often he did this and

= WAWWATTE:C
testimony bo is ‘out and Showed alsd that OThs

attention to the affairs of the corp. Sapiro then made'an idsue of

the meetings of June 1st 1937 when Cullen offered to sell out his
course for practically all the stock of the corp. After hading done
this they elected their new director . If the meetings were helg
improperly xmEmxit as they seem fo Bave been , everything that took

He \ref F i et that |
:- Grde% of e pages wgre JFroig

:hi{ﬁ%‘:;ﬁ gs 1n the
ced deldberately

to make it look as if the meetings took place properly. Sapiro --

1h&y tried to prove that the meetings took place in proper order

by putting Olmstead on the stand, and they hope in this way to valada®

valadate the applications for the issuance of stock" . No word is fouml

referred to

found of the meeting having been's , but the ptypwritten changes
rEa
t

that WWWE. rt eaga@
Ommsteads testimony pointin.g out when Eap ro s '

¥im his
affidavit aning'fhat he had carefylly read the minutes and that they
were correct, he then denied that the minutes were correct. He changed

his statiement under ocath because he saw that his stock was invalidated.

. Fickersons testimony disagreed with Oimstead in many respects . Hutch

then said on the stand that he wik fxﬂmined the minutes and that

_’-
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the meetings came in a different order than that showing in the minutes.

ihis it would seem should discredit the witnessed. ©Sapiro wondered

why Cullen and Mrs. Willman did not appear to testify. He consldered

that the court should rule that the meetings $ook place as the minutes

state. He pointed out that Butch Tery strange manipudations of stock
E

RS OFG:
at Hutch R 5. c himself

and had sold it to varilous people , gven though the corp., had abandoned

the idea of carrying on the courses. Later the corp., set about to

get control of the #ife Ray machine., Hutch fixed himself firmly in

. contract with Hoyland and Rife and with the British , and used his

ﬁefunct ccrp s in the negutiutioﬁh utch then set about to get money.

book showed. :'e'got touch wi ,“Reyfolds ;_'

- the Ernsteins
and sold them some stock using all his tricks as a promoter. ( His

own testimony proved that all is work was in the capasity of a

promoter) and knowing what is in the law he told Viola Ernstein ( and
L believe she was campletely innocent as was her father) that he could
not sell her the stnck but that l!afuld give it to her. She gave him

;e guld not find

a receipt, but when your Hunar quised ig Q%uut it Ee

A u -,

ed it
perfectly, #lmost worlt for word. This action of Hutch of taking the
money before the stock was r;aleas.egl foom the corp., co.mm., was
criminal. Reynolds gave him a check which says, "received foo 500
shared of stockU.P.I. etc., " and was signed by Hutch. Hutch disregarﬁed'

the a&x law in reference to thesﬂ ee people It is my contention

that IJW call your ;
attention to the fact that nra f aver ‘mede’ at 1, '-'.".

. ; | etmgs 1 Figj



o

*

MOV Fife.0rg...

at the meeting of fug 12 these transactions are rafer o as loans.
Then Huteh acked for receipts saying that they could not receive the
stock until they sarrendered them . In return for the receipts thus
surreciered he gave them notes, they all thought that they were

buying stocks. Hutch ascion was a criminal violation of the cop.,

.-,'- -.:_ g Z tEE t y ohy f.'i : AT .-'i:l-..r 2 2 -?:ic tms I
“”; th lickness jof $he manner

he knew what he was doing. Hutch held out the money he got from

Edwards in May,and in #ug he gave a note for 1t. We say that the
corp., had no right to issue these notes to these people to protect

Hutth who had done a crooked piece off work. ‘Edwards knows the law.

ings [that gfagT think he
311q#ﬂ w -aurﬁ § pRive. I

think he was in good faith. I think that only Edwards may have been

a guilty party to the transactions, that is for your HYmor to decide.
Fickerson fixed everything up for them by ratifying all the criminal
actions. ©tock that had been considered privately owned by Hutch

vnllen and U;mstead became & matter of copp., business. You have
corrected

v.rifeorg:

Willman was getting a saLary for her services to the corp., but she

gets over seven hundred shared of this stock. The records do not show
that Lrnstein, Beynolds and Edwards paid for their shares. It sayé

merelr that they received the stock for services rﬂndered to the corp.

~ The mnnay chlm changed hands ﬁ?e case, long before the stock did

~complete fraud. '%E'-#ﬂt@h *"—':ﬂii»'ﬂ Stﬂh stock in thes corp., and
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but wmost of which Hutch kept. They all failed to tell the truth
about the transaction which nullified the application. The plaintiff
did not know that all this was criminal action until I so advised him.

We alledged that the books are very irregular , particularlyy as

regards the Yevada corp., and the .9., assets. The complaint tells
8t all 'of the
h g

) stock &sSued, etc., we 118gal™

trandactions

4‘ R

g S thE cﬂutraﬂ ts

were impropper,.m® Nothing was done. Hoyland told them that they must

change the British contract. Hexsxidx He says that he did what was -
required to do, for the ®ritish, and that the British contracts say

nothing about frequencies. We showed in court Hoylands letters to bhe

British telling of what he Bad sén e 8ritish, but they were not paying

the EWWW keF t

g
the payments. the mﬁetf%g in*™N.Y., Eﬂy

British, two new agreements were made, with no reference to the frequencie

But with all items concerning the financial side of the question.

“uite obviously the British were satiffied, since they paid what
more.

was in arears and put up ten thousand dollars mmxiIx Soom they

were $s50888x $5000.00 over due &n o they started toell again,
5 :
the

and tW W AF 46 ;:@;g f
the corp., to e ateps against |

rTtish who were otid
to get out of paying out of what they owed. -There was certainly

cause for them to revise the contractse with the British.
Noon recess.
Afternoon session. Sapiro summing up.

Sapiro.. The directors of the &oxf", did nothing in accordance

with d an'ﬁiln _ 8 act IF: that this
shows that the d-tagagfs.réileﬁ- o take _é!proyer._e : to protect

| the corp. We therefore ask that the 4779 shared of corp., stock
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- violate agrantly by Uteh | Loiro A o

offered them. Sapiro sald , that® th¥ receiver would decide that.
orp
dly.

; . B

: l.l;' | 10
be .&mww:iw EJ_Eli. it@of QGE declared

void. Also, the notes to Bdwards, #eynolds, and E_Jl:inesteins.m That
an examination af all the EsmmX® accounts of the corp take place.
That a receiver be appointed to céllact amounts from Hutch -- that
permits be @Ekx considered to decide which are valid -- that the
owners of the Rife Hay machine be sidered to eliminate Hutch as
V- Eif
e

with th itish —-- at thg nest ecﬂhe C

also Reynolds and Edwards 1f the court thinks this is faxsx fair.

owne: v arrangement

f the corp.,

That it be decided who has exclusive rights to the Rife Ray machine.
Sapiro then sikwdxax cited a number of cases and read law
applying to this case. He pointed out that by law Hutch mas gullty

of a fellony in acting against the gequirments of the corp., sec., act.

had been

gone by Huteh . -- that where stock has been issued without a proper
permit it becomes null and void and that where the parties who took

part in the transactions withnut kﬁnwing illegal should be provided

for. Judge Lelley-- wanted to know what kind of relief could be

for

iteh eriminal
;ﬁgﬂihg wou ld

s

=)

\ .@ }

~IADAGAL ]
actions. apiro said, e:s,.deci e -Egpinr said
énswer Judge “Elley's direct gquestion as to what are the assiet of
the corp. Kelley-- well.wh;t are ‘the assets? 8piroy- Outstanding
contracts for machines out on lease ; also, rights to collect funds
from Huteh. #&elley-- Would the corp., collect anything from Hytch?

Sapiro-- Yes, cert.ainlf. “ompray -& Well, Hutch has nothing. %ﬁ.}ra——
£

I it % ct FII 'eho 1
“aside the question gf.,

with the assets leav

Y R ' ] 1| i walt 0

umenous frauds
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. But there are sertain rights undoubtedly. The prestiege of the machine 3
‘would be' valuable . L don't know what rights actually exist, but the
contract between the owners and B-R must be stragghtenéd out. There
: b this contract
jis tremendous confusion in these contracts , your big assets here
are Dr. Rifes name and axpariencei e receiver woud have to make new
WAL TS QL CE
" this. o that th® knowledge the uencles)
divided. Judge Belley-- 1 wonder if ¥r. Rife|retained any rights
in this contract? Sapiro-- L don't think he did. '
Afternoon recess, ( middle recess) o
1 | f
. . ‘.f I
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m@;” still summing up.

Sapiro—— Dr. Rife, Hoyland , the British and men working at the feetery-_

all know the frequencies, and could use them on other instruments.

Your Honor asks how I interpret Hoylands position. He is a stock holder

of the corp. He was their teehn:lb advisor, he is an owner of the

m:aahnW eti @ @ e had  at
fault there was no misc du%t on ssS a 5 Hoylend

had nothing to do with Hutch improper steck transactions. I doubt if

he could have given any more information to the British than he did
give. The Boased could have eertainljf made him give it. The fact that

the British were completely silent during the N.Y., rgeetings as regard

frequencies prevede that he d:Lﬁ. ﬂh he should do for the British.

He mLW iy n!t L‘F t he knews.
I think that the velue of a geing cont et Wit attached to

it can be made inportant. 1 think the Hutch actions are a criminal
infraction of the corp., sec., act., and that the corp., is definitely
guilty along with Hutch end that all the t:hing_s done regarding the ,'
application for trensfer of stock are done equally by the corp. I

think the meeting ef June first ¥s @dmpletely void as the actions
1zec 18 me ere @ F don't |
believe -that all the penple who 18 stook are cent , Edwards

knew or should have known better. It is difficult f or me to believe “E
the.t he could have heen dectiged , Heynolds‘and the Ernsteins I think

26 Sotally withonthguilt, and were taken in ccmpletaly by Hitoh: T

I think #p. Henderson and Jlre H.endereen are in a good class, they

put some money into the.Aero schlo

but they were interested in the
B-R m: - thi: theyFeIe :

c et ‘lj_p_ter_e

] : N . e :
should also get consideration, altho he sald it was a gamble with
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'his defence. I think a wise receiver should adjust all of this though

he would find it hard to get hold of any money. He might get an
issue of stock that would be legal. Judge Kelley--- Has the court
the poﬁi to declare certain victims as prafaféd stockholders?

Sapiro——- Yes, I think too, the stockwin regard the owners is void

SR
be" olit rely, as he*did" many

things, and that he has no place in the organi zation at all. He has

y the owners.

eriminal

exploited everybody. Judge Kelley-- Your are expecting a lot of
work from the receiver. ©Sapiro-- Yes, because 1 believe there 1s a

great deal of proflt to be got from the wise handling of this machine
gnd of Dr. Rife's name. bapirelfzfshed on this note —- to the effect

that WWS e appo @h@f 8, and that
Hutch 1s tThe villen of e-plece sHBuld” be cked

outientirely.
Compray in his summing-up for the corp., drew diﬁgrams on the bdack-
voard by which he showed that B-8 had $%88@ $5000.00 in stock. Three <’

were sold for $10.00 each to Ulmstead, Hutch and Cullen. Then you

have a later transfer split up ifit ee lapge blocks, then you have

the iWWWh !a eks Fera f amoug the
numerous stodkholders. en a is ov iss 1t makes

no difference whether you cut t-he rope above him of below him. Mr.

Hoyland says that the transfer to him was vqQid, and incapable of rattifice
tion, and he therefore cuts the rope and lets himself drop. And

to make it a cleaner cut he cuts it again for good measure, thus

and says he fis npt a stockholder¥ has one more connéction with

the ¢ War_e ﬂa e X ion who have
. u '

& contrac e corp.- q‘r yiand says that thisycomtract is
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corp., and says that there shall be a recei?er appointed, taking it
out of the hands of the remaining valid stockholders, and that it
shall I;ﬁ:a run according to his ideas. He never paid anything for the
stock which he claims is voidf{.k® He was paid for his techniecal
advice on a basis of commissions® fﬂge-ﬁelley-—- It one who accepts

:_"._' g Ssuch an
d back and

forth ay Compeay and Eapiru, the declsion seemed to be a draw for

the time being) felley wanteéd to know what was the statis of Hoyland.
_They could not agree upon this. ‘“ompray pointed out that Hoyland was
not fleeced out of anything and that he admits as much, but that if

tha transactions had been fraudu only the Ernsteins , Reynolds or

R AL AT RE

neir/ form of action
against the cnrp? ‘-'ompray—- 1 am not sure. Kelley-- They want to get

the corp., out of the hands of the wwindlers. Compray-- Hoyland is not
in thel position of the others, and he is not bringing this action on’
their behalf. His position is adverse to theirs. Tﬁe;\r have filed
afidavits saying they are againsilf action. The only thing he ever

gave W ontract S| r.‘r s
a particular e of a.ctian T representatlva uit 4

but 1t is important

to note who 1s represented. Hoyland must represent the corp., as he
he does not represent the other stockholders. Compray then mxfx cited
‘ . \

cases similar to the Hoyland wérsus B-E suit. Judge Kelley-- Eoli& -

‘--\.

Isn't the corp., injured when agents acting for the corp. , issue stock

with an improper permit? Cnmpraf-ft depends upon the circumstances.

~WAAALEHE
the corp., is not then crms!.dere t,cu be mjure

h : 3 y e
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~_ be kept in mind this adverse positlon of Hoyland on

all the others on another. I said at thf first that Hoyland's desire
is to Wweak up the corp. Judge Kelley-- I still am walting to'find out
whether a de f&cto stock haldef can bring such an action. If he has
not the right wﬁy do we go on with the action. Compray then read from
gy~ Can

of the officers of the compapy. Compray-- There Beems=to be nithing
; Tuesday
very definite along these lines in the law. Court adjourned.until Thuxsda

or a remomal

Tuesday Aug. 15. Momning session.
Compray -- We have one fundamental point to consider first. Whether

a man whu by his own position in L_ase is ﬁnut a stockholder

has ;E: 1ever/c m f @1 action.
ey—— y cannot th ] =,.J= an

Judge Kelle
action? Compray-— Their remidy would be a different thing. They

would then be ereditors, if the thiﬁg is so ¥oid that they can't be
stockhold rs there only remidy would be bankmupsy. Judge Kelley-- Itg
seems the victims do not want the thing finihhed_. It appears they

want to kidk out the directors w findled them and naine other directors

| ' _
and kw uf -?_ﬁ-;-rf: r lines by
Uompray and Papiro. Ju ge that he eﬂ:‘ﬁﬁaed to

settle the point of Hoylands rlght to bring the action. Sapiro maintained
that Hoyland was not beinging the action just for himself but for the
benifit of the corp. BHe merely sets the machiners of the court in

motion. He opens the door. to the court of Equity. It becomes a rep-

resentative action 1n the name a! stackhqlders, who don't know how
EOrp., as a unlit. “ompr&y prﬂduce legal evidence person holding

shaarad of steck that are void is not a s+
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- declared zhn the stock was issued upun its face valiié, though the
corp., comm., had not permitted it , and that the persuns who received
the stock that was issued withuut fraud took it in gﬁnd faith. It
seems that we must determine the right of Hoyland to proceed, it being

contended by the defendent that th ftuck issued to him , if void,

VNG, OFG
civil od at contention viethmd

victims of fraudulent transferrs of stock and the wvictims of illegal
issue voided becaused not issued in accorﬂén;e with the corp., smExy
-secz, act though apparently ®alid could not avail themselves of the
remedial provisions of sect., 310. IIt would seem unfair and unjust

to deprive such victims of such ui s as they might otherwlse have

‘a2 transaction ve h

say they have another remidy. The law gives to share holders =x

certain rights in addition to all other rights and victims should not
be deprived. Other rights might not be sufficient to protect them,

If they are innocent and Some directors or officers of the corp., are

dishnnest the innocent V1ctims d not by reason thereof be
: ¢ are other
a s

remidies. There is a prov i il

He then gquoted a statue sqying that the dixzx direciurs could be

1S here brought’

removed in case of fraud stc., énﬁ could be disbarred permenantly.

A fraudulent or dishonest directpr whos'fraud or dishonesty has made
the stock void should not be protected. Unquestionakbly, the mnnocent
victim of an illegal transfer ofesfttk is a de facto shardholder,

WA RAAN RIS
it can denied n en olders™Ray :

to proceed unﬂer no., 310, haeauﬂe of & violation of the corp., sec., aet
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attact also excludes them from the remidy. I cannnt conceiwe it to be
a principal of gquity that a stockholder within the difination as I
have now announced it is under the circumstances which I have indicated.
A corp., can act only through its agents , the agents only produce

the dinamic quem conseguences nf the corp., and it can hardly be

A go atl a!:E its very
paredgta a gr e dishonasty

if its ageats. That therefore an innocent party holding a share of stock

 valid upon its face , essays to condem:that fraud and proceeds to
remove these officers. It would seem to the court that he or they
should have thet right to the fullest extﬂnt. The court will hold at

this time that the word sharehalder clude an innocent transfeuna of

shares If.

Compray-~- The only persons who are in the pnr&sians of cent victims
' 2k seeks
are those whom the action zkksx to remome . The only ones ~who put

a copper cent into ﬁhe company are Eﬂwards; Reynuids, and the Ernsteins,
who are directors. If the stock were for some reason-voided merely
the remedf'wnuld be simple. But if the thing is beyond " of reviving"

what then? . Judge Kelley-- i am BrdBuming that the laintlff is

- RARAR e O

that Huyland.s desire is to wreck the corp. 3 and

k_bhe has proven
this. We start out with a corp., Pndar taking the business of the mf g
and distribution of Hife.ﬁay machines. From thg beginning Hoyland was
in the Elaaa.of business of the company . He saw all that went on.

He says that certain dricetors stateﬁ that the purpo:sse of the co.,

was to put over a ceurse of aviatf The statemen as_simply & matter
of per PW ume a rg,ﬂr in-

validity of the stack e have in e 1 st phace the d issue of

three shares. Beqauae tha three ghares ' it 1 G
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action here, thats the point in which thige gquestion comes up whether £
the number of directors was increased and the vac&:}cies left unfijied,
and then the resolution passed for application to issue additional
shared , or whether. original beard of directors before the increase

- yoted the increase. I think it shomdd be noted in this that the copp. ,

VN
but at particulatr“time the

And he would not permit it to go astray upon a point so easily

recognizable as that. The application for a saeblimental permit shows
that the increase of the board of directors was something yet to be done,
It was sopi simple to do it tﬁe right way, nothing could be gained by

doing it the other way. 1t EE&I.S asonab...e to assume that it was done

as Mp W bg a |
repBesent ll%:.r e“b

But this all took place in his office . The meeting was held there.

Hg guided them through thé action. The increase was made for the sole
purpose of getting a qﬁarum for the meetings . Noon recess.
Noon Recess.

Judge Kelley-~ Do you consider It:f this smck was issued valadidly.

WAL FTe
issue issue wa rely v

that these three huld the stock as agents of the corp. ? Compray-- ‘Ihat-

was the testimony of Ulmstead and we have against it the testimony
of Hutch. Kelley-- frankly, I prefer the .testi.mon},r of Mr. Olmstead.
“ompray-- L can wéll appreclate that position. Kelley-- In what way
would the innocent investors bepficed by the appointment of &

rmiWW\NTFi e @rFacas & $50.000.

wal
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The corp., agent Hfjlanﬁ, caused this suit to be brought. The
Britlsh were duped into signing a new contract and they parted with
$1500.00 . Hnylﬂnd says the receivers should negotiate A new contract

with the British. The British will have nothing to do with any group
in which Hoyland figures. ﬁapirm eailed upon Compray to prove

th& business o e corp Enmpn y-—- 4 he§ re left glofle, certainly.

Iﬂnylang has decided that he would like to compgte with this company

by his own activities, and he will ask the British to pay mauch more
for an exclusive licence which ke claime they do not have. Kelley--
Were the receiver an honest man and skillful, do you think that could

be accomplaghed hw HOyland? Comfpa8¥-- What can a receiver do? We

i:: iEii?
apirﬂ 11 say

money necessary to carry it on. ©Sapiro objected vislently. EKelley——

, that.in his

the company the

closing argument Sp.

laughed and said he thought that that was a good suggestion. Kelley—
Where would the receiver get his compensation?' Compary-- I wonder!
The corp., has some machines set up. Mr. Sapiro has said that the only

assets that the corp., has is th@f of Dr. Rifes name, but Hoyland

ras slflefol fefedefl o Ft “@m @ M

is not that of a Rife ﬂay mach
different. lhe cnmpany must have these machines Junked; must draw up

new designs accurding to Dr. fiifes ldeas, must have Dr. Rife OK these
desigus gECiy a L dnn‘t think that Dr. Rife would permit Hoyland to do
this. ®Sapiro objected %elubly. “ompaay-- The board of director
cannot be chﬁnged just because the the ointment doesn't happen

and his f&ilufe to edop ate & ey—— ; irectors

~are Just going to go to slaep éﬁd let Hutch or Hnyland run - things how




| TRl i 15

: o % ;

LwwLnfe.org..
satisfactorily? Comoray -- Where hage these innocent victims beer; :
guilty of a fraud? Kelley-- 1 think they should all have prosecuted
Huteh. Does he owe money to the corp. The suit should be vigerously
pressed. ‘“ompray-- 1 agree, but where the money will come from for
that I don't know. ﬁ'eilay—— ﬂayml #. Sapiro will put it up. We
dnn'tww &nf
isn't eno ve the board of dire

ability. Take bank officials. The‘rﬁ( responsibilities are tremendous.

They have a great deal to consider and so have the directors of this

organization. They must act, they must be dynamic. What hade they
., Compray———-— !

. dr}nez:;Tha eorp., is broke, they are going to have to secure permission

from the corp., comm., to findncd® ti¥mselves by some sale of stakxx
h
Hife

stchWW taki e%: @Y to cap hem | through the
activities that will pu the real y machihes on, the market.

We will have to get a new engineer and _stazjt. ‘all over again.

- Kelley-- Would anyone invest in a corp., about ;:.o be sued by the

British graﬁp? Compray-- Wors‘g of all, would they invest in a corp.,

that was 111 receivership? #s regards the lBritish suit we filed a

cross complaint naming Hoyland aiTemlant- 1f the f"riti'sh can make
L=

any c WWE F i se ‘Ee- _ :_'_:.__
told the gritLh éis, : tﬁey succeed 'ggt}g a3

we will assign to them our Judgment against Heyland. Sapiro -- This

is Bonni¥ing of the welrdest kind, I have ever heard apout, Its out-
rageous. Compray-- Not.at all, we E‘ap‘ that the debt to the British
shall be payed by the wmm one who did the wrong. By thejf don't get

zxdmxx a Judgment against us thif'tgat one agaiﬁst Hoyland. |
" o "1 =y m &

WV EHE QI o
ore who f&l th!t e £8 1 ence o hej corpoeations.
!

he imew ‘that thgx B-R was _.gatti;’ug'l an e:_:el-_nsj_ve_ 1;13_.;;@3;3 s everyone else ?
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handed aut we might as well close up shop. Mr. Hoyland waited until
it suited him to decide that the licence was rmt exclusive. Dr. Eif%
is not going to be a party to a fraud, and if the machines we sell
are not the true Rife machines they are a fradd. Judge Kelley-- How
long will the directors carry un'f_fe plans you have outlined.

_ Compe e W e Qf alled upon
Mr. Wil1Tams Who sald that a8 €ar as KNOwS directors

have agreed to follow €nmpray's advice. Judge Kelley however, sesmed
to f;el that the %15 was a definite comnsideration.. Judge Kelley-- Do
they all now app.;':eciate the fact that a promoter is not a lawyer?
Compray-- they have had an expensive lesson. Kelley—- Most of these

people seem to think that a prom fis a very clever man. HRgcess

€000, ..

take time to go into detail unless you want to .take another day.

After e

Compray-- There are one o"&%vm 0

I{udlge Relley——- I would like to finish this today. I want to know

“what will be the consequences to the innocent investors. Compmay-- We

have those who put their money-into the thing in erder to make these

machines actording to Hoylands &Es These machines with which we
are n e a '

F wards, Heynolds
t to call

the cau;-ts attention to the f&ct,tha{t this application for transfer

and the rnestines are most entltled to pno’ce tion

of stock is also signed by Hoyland. He deserves any dlscredit , if there
1s any, along with the others. The directors were not guilty of any
mismanagement . They put up their mont% and their work, and in sﬁite
of Butech and Hoyland they have g fﬂ as best they could. They have

~ AN S HEORE

Enyland is not in a position of an dgnnocent victim. paid no money

tlaim they are.

into the ¢ mpany. Ee was paid fur his work. If a receivership is
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Af the British win from us they will have to try to collect from

Hoyland. 'By refusing to pay him his royalties as one of the owners

of the machine , the one who did the dam.ge can only be reached in-

directly through the corp. Our people can't be harmed through the

British suit, since they can't culaizt any other way, they will have to
t

talk W W A hav n%ﬂ @dm@ F @ tead as
a clear guide to us v Steps bé nétess ry.to/recover such

| ,ﬂ—. i i
.8tock as should go badﬁk there. We can return to the corp., treasury

the shares that belong there. I think we can secure from the corp.,
comm., the return of these shared for which nothing of value was paid.
Sapiro —- L think the validity of ‘this June meeting should be discussed.
Judge “elley-- it.seems . . . Bapiro -- I don't think
there |

were wrong . They wealized the famlsity of that June meeting and so

they wn;keﬂ up a new story . Ell'the%r testimony was contrary‘to their

afidavits. The cross examination proved that . Kelley-- I think the

whole thing 1s corrupt and pullufe y the ac%iqps of Hutch. 1 believe
e

= AOAE ERES

organization or its running. it e

ng about the

of a receiver? ©Oapiro-- 4+ think they are not the propper persons to

the burden

develope this machine. They've all lmown for months how things were
going . They are decent men who as a group do not act. The corp.,
needs somebody who will act. This lack of activity might destroy

- Dpr. Rife said that he

the corp., entirely. They all wép
knew : A ¥

| a\changes made Ft :
ghat w 25 Ny 3 § m:; c ﬁ. r.
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ghine and the one that gave e uandersan such relief. The recelver
should re-negotiate contracts that will stand up and wan_t be explniﬁing_
innocent stockholders. .Wa need &a reaily good business man in here.
The Ernsteins should be paid off first, then Reynolds , then Edwards.
I think we have assets in spite -:lt'f hompray's ﬂnearing rema:-ks

owed O se machin né cou the mECh

Then make a new contract with the owners for B-R leaving Hutch out.

f money is

and resell them.

Then make a new contrac with the British. If they knew that it would
'ne-h;rought out that we know they were merely 'stalling for time when they
talkg/ so much about frequencies, tﬁey would compromise. The British

are very clever at that, they car af ays have a Munic. Mr. “ompray says

E:;’_Ei-af that they

Edward ynol s Ernest es 1?1e¥

actually took ﬂidas with Hoyland. Hgyland does't ask for a judgment
for himSelfJ he wants the cu:p., to cerry on properly. B hasnﬂt

a ghost of a chance if these people continued to run things. 1 thinks
the contk@éts and the stock issued in fraud must be-hanﬂleé somehow
by the court. Yudge Belley-- bmﬂf corp., comm. , validate the void

=MV S -1
stock to these people in lua of tnck & hoj{_

think they might arrange some method under which thraugh & new zpplicatia

gsuance of

Sapiro-- 1

a stock arrangement can be worked out, and a new contract might be
worked out. '._I.'heae victims might peefer to be creditors, But for myselfl
I would prefer to be a stockholder. Tt would ‘rest with them. All of
this would be worked out by a redei , but I don't believe it could

y : &
ARV FTFE g -
new con racts e Ewea the owners and '

cﬂ:p The comgptdshould




hin a dWxWiﬂm ld%-
which ¥p. Van Wort later ﬁ.rn uce
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The court should m&iaate what should be done abpeut Hutech. It is

Some ._quesij:.ion now as to who are the legal directors, they were not

elected by legal stock, but they are the de facto board. The directos
: D

should be put in contral of the vating power of the corp. Outstanding

 contracts whould be canceled by hf dito the void stock.
lle

—WWWEFHE .0
Kelley-- séems th ey were gally 21 el .

my views on Hutch heretofore. I don't quite know whether he did this

‘deliberately or not. He may have bepieved that he had xhakx thought

out a plan to’ escape ' its effect by taking money from

people oln.a promise of deliveing stock. There are always some people

who think they can beat the law lrfrcum‘hent it. It 'is hard to concele
e

that WW gnorth @ d get ¥
2 ey act by so oing J| But he may

away from the effect of "the corp.,

be just that ignorant, in which case he certainly knew the object of

the law and what i£ was invented {0&: It is apparent that Hutech was

acting in violation of the law. 8ince I made some remarks as to my

dews of Hutch is has been reported to me that %r. Van Word has stated

that “r, Hutch came to him after action was started and offered
it

SiRS

, / . -
exposes fully &r. Hutch as having a low impression of ‘the law. I want

o

urt.

this matter reported to the P.A's office. And 1% is my wish that
the proper proceedure should be taken agadnst Hutch. We have here

an instrument designaci by Yr. Rife, who seems to have na idea of

business and not much regard for®m or.property. He is the type of
n \ W : di_scFE_I. g @F @ £1t humanity
: : ' "

N
an_- .tare?_tﬂ. - He gave the impresBion on the witness
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Hg may have produced an instrument of great value to the world, The

court is not called upon to pass .on the merrits of ﬁhis machine. But

the paoplg here before the court, have great confidence in its powers,

both curative and money making. WNow as to %r. Hoyland I am not

persuaded that he wholly 1gnnredl1 own interest. I think he cau.ld
Eit

- WA EIC O

1l am not at all sure that he 1s pithaut blame. I am not convinced

of nis blameless cBagacter in these transactions &as to find that .
he is in court with that degree of manually cleanliness that the court
insists upon. He stands alone and opposed to the directors of the
corp. The court has cdnfidaﬁca i eir honesty and integr&,y -

incluW Whair ii
e is h

not a susplcious men , mind Works slg

he had cqnfidance in Hutech. A layman cannet-undhrstand things like
I AN . ; '
the corp.sec., act. &He had confidence in this machine. He evidently
- ! 3
had confidence in the set-up of the corp. He even tried to -ell some

of these instruments. He is not a business man or a lawyer. 1 think
all of these people thought they® d take a short caot and do with out

!kfﬁké! o i eth jr.?
lawyers make elr money easi Vs ust grab%ing off big

no work. People who tell others that they know as much as a lawyer

are always saying that they are going to make millions without incurring
Imuch expenge. They needed good advice and they didn't have it.

L think the directors are honest, but are they guilty of iillfu;,grosa,
misuse of authority. They did ndt lly understand the burdens and -

TEEPGWW ri ed m _ .

causions counsel. How-a'ad!d a receliver be appointed ¢

©

L T
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"-mare harm done by receiverships than good. They are all expensive.
=12 ei::ulﬂ. name a receiver who 1 think has sound business ability and
'inﬁegrity, but such & man is expensive. He would have to be compensated °
for his timey: It there's any possibility‘ of the present directors
working out a solution of the praobl f under careful legal guidance,

AN TE T
were al stakes as Tar as'thes

mSney are concirned
There were criminal agéncies at work. I can not exhonorate Hutch.and

'hg ~

-apparently these directors haven't very much confidence in lr. Heyland.

There is no doubt that a ginority of stockholders may protect themselves

against a fraudelend magority. If the directors persist in gross

.indlscression Bguity could intam‘f once and take the meetings out
24

i s ALAL e B3 o

if it were presented to the ﬂorp., co,mm., in the light inwhich the

i

court sees it a solution could be worked out without too great an expemsel
These people are not on any black list. The court is inclined to refuse
= to appoint a receiver and to throw the matter back into the hands of

the directors., It may be that this terprise is doomed . There is

E . "
this l W Eﬁia 11 to % { o an organizatio
that is in 1it gationx and wi assets uniess it

foolish lawyer. That, I think, is the main object :hf the complaint
The main desire of" the complaint is denied. Now we have to do with
the validity of contracts ,and other things. I am réady to hear
% the couneils if they wish me to disposé of‘ other 13511&3 Gmpray-- =
ir What about. the exclusive licence? Kelley-- I th:l._nk the B-R has an

ANE exclus .
4| in tae Rortract.
|
3
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;5{_;5}:; 1&iﬂﬁh ﬁh&# is !ﬂitaﬁnlgar_ Kdi}ey;ﬁ What do you think ‘about thwtéliili
@f%ﬁ;é& Ih- ‘Compray? Cﬁamprny -~ 1 don't agree that the stock is void. h’ﬁ ;P'
f. ?'r Thﬂ $tock in the hands of those who pald for it shnuld be allowed ta‘ :.-;
S ,' stand, also Dr. Rifes and perhaps Hoylands. Kelley-- I am denying "
. 'L that plaintiff has clean hands, I8 enying him the relief he demands ;:E
- : @vr VISER ":'I"
E_,‘ ct!on Sapirp--/There was ..dll_
:;55.3' = a false state ori n the applicatiun and therefore the stock must be 0.
i.-- ot the contract is void in itself. Kelley-- The corp., cumm-: i
h“?r. ;n Iark this out. Sapirbua'ihase cases cannot be revalidated hy£ '

,,,-r' 2 _the corp. , comm. Kelley-- He can do it, if he is properly appmached
S i am hg]_dj_ng that the man who ask ralie here 1is not in Equity °

- i painta are so clcsely eﬂﬂn e “wo nside

- _ differenﬁtiy ‘There are innocent people here and I am gning torpra ec

L —

. them if 4 ha?e to ga to the extreme limits of Equity. ﬂll these ’
‘“things can be handled prnperly through ‘the corp., comm. The 2

accoupts should be considered. Sapiru--(fhnsiﬂering the rest of qhgﬁ_
. is happening we will wave that,. ¥t d be foolish to ask for '

25 EEWWWM Pl
A fees. Bach side will bear '11;3 own Ccos

. as the court indicated. I think that is all.





